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Agenda

L

SOUTH PORT
SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC. 1

NOTICE OF 44th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 44th Annual General Meeting of the
South Port Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated will be held at the Clubhouse '
Sunday, 15 June 2003 at 11:00 am -

AGENDA

Notice of meeting.
Apologies and proxies.
Confirmation of Minutes of the 43rd Annual General Meeting of 16 June 2002,
Business arising from the Minutes.
Correspondence relating to the Annual General Meeting.
Presentation, Consideration and Adoption of the 2002/2003 Annual Report.
Presentation, Consideration and Adoption of the 2002/2003 Annual Financial Statement.
Notices of Motions. ;
_B47  Presentation of updated Club Constitution.
8.1l Nomination of Candidate(s) for consideration for Life Membership.
8.1l notice of other motions of which due notice has been given.
,9./ Declaration of all positions vacant.
.~ Election of Club Officers for Season 2003/2004.
}1.’ Consideration and adoption of subscriptions and other amounts payable by Members and
Officers for Season 2003/2004.
12° Determine the maximum amount that the Committee may expend on any one item for season
2003/2004.
)3.’ Election of Fundraising Committee - 8 Members in addition to Deputy President (Chair} —
Secretary, Treasurer and delegate from the Junior Development Committee.

,/14/ General Business.

PROCEDURES TO NOTE:

A Members who are eligible to vote and are unable to attend the Annual General Meeting
may, in writing, appoint a proxy to act on their behalf. Such written proxy must be signed
and dated by the absent member.

B. Any member wishing to nominate for a position on the Management Committee or Club
Officer’s position and who is unable to attend the Annual General Meeting must have their
written nomination presented at the Annual General Meeting. Nominations in absentia are
to be on the prescribed form, duly nominated and seconded by a current Foundation, Life
or General Member and received by the Secretary prior to the commencement of the
Annual General Meeting.

For and on behalf of, the South Port Surf Life Saving Club Board of Management
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The Club

M—

AMEsion Sizfemer To maintain South Port Beach
as a safe and enjoyable environment for the
public and our Members.

Forward Pl Season 1995/96 saw the Board of
Management adopt a Forward Plan to provide
guidance, for their and future committee’s
direction. The broad goals of the Plan are as
follows:

s To maintain high safety standards of South
Port Patrols

e To encourage competition as a means to
attract and retain Members

s To create and maintain a friendly social
atmosphere within the Club

e To create and maintain a friendly environment
in which our Members can grow and learn

e To maintain an organisational structure
conducive to the smooth operation of the Club

+« To maintain good links with local government
and the community

s To raise community awareness of South Port
Surf Life Saving Club

o To create and maintain a good working
relationship with Surf Life Saving South
Australia

Name: South Port Surf Life Saving Club
Incorporated.

Affiliation: The Club is affiliated with Surf Life
Saving South Australia.

Objectives

« To minimise the loss of life from drowning by
providing patrols and life saving equipment

e To adopt the gear, drill ajd handbooks of Surf
Life Saving Australia*\'i

s To patrol that portion of Port Noarlunga
beach, south of the reef, to the mouth of the
Onkaparinga River.

o To be on call within the City of Onkaparinga
on such days and for such periods as Surt
Life Saving SA shall from time to time
determine

South Port SLSC
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« To promote demonstrations and arrange
classes of instruction of life saving

s To obtain facilities for life saving and to assist
the City of Onkaparinga and other public
bodies in improving facilities for bathers

s To encourage the physical and social welfare
of Members

e To purchase, lease, exchange, hire or
otherwise acquire and deal with any real or
personal property, rights and privileges

e To raise funds and borrow money for the
purpose and benefit of the Club upon such
terms and conditions as may be determined

Colours: The Club colours are navy blue, white
and green. The Club badge is a green silhouette
of the side elevation of a standard reel with the
words “South Port” above and “SLSC” below in
white lettering superimposed on a navy
background.

Greg and Andy Higgs, South Port stalwarts about to
go on Patrol
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Management Siructure

E—

Surf Life Surf Life
Saving Saving South %
Australia Australia |

ot

Board of Management

President - Chief Instructor .~

Deputy President / Competition Officer

Secretary / Youth Development Officer /

Treasurer v/ Junior Chgirperson -~
FRemd Jiin  pF ficen

Captain \/

/' Clu‘;lt_u‘_J House Manager \/

Members Liaison Officer ‘/

Vice Captain

- B
Other Office _ Executive Junior Division Sub~-Committee |
Bearers "
Boat Captain g President Chairperson 2 Disciplinary
IRB Captain : Deputy President Secretary Life Membership
Board & Ski Captain Secretary Chief Instructor § Finance
Gear Steward Treasurer Head Coach : Fundraising
Social Secretary . Club Captain Deiegate to : Building
First Aid Officer Fundraising Constitution
Bar Manager To dea! with Delegate to SLSSA | Life Saving &
Radio Officer emergencies, Junior B Education

Canteen Manager
Apparel Manager
Beach Captain
Water Captain

Development Coaching &
Decisions tc be
ratified by

Committee

Age Group . Competition
Managers
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Office Bearers - Season 2002/2003

| I
Senior Commitice
Position Holider
Pairon Mayor, City of Onkaparinga, Ray Gilbert, /
John Hill, David Cox
Vice Patrons ST /?fﬂ/{ﬂw Jamieson, Richard Peat JZ/ éjﬁ’f/ﬂ%fé
Presider / " Chris Foord .
Vice Presidert : = Loy ol
Captain Jolfe A /77 %ff‘ﬁég /‘2/
Vice Capiain Jason McGaffin 7S
Secretary Brian Johns /
Assistant Secretary sharyECamptelt Fo, 4w S
Treasurer Don Alexander 7 v
Chief Instructor Mike Etheridge /
Competition Officer Andy Higgs \/
Club House Manager -DennisFerrett /%/,a Ty LA {/:ﬁ a
Promotion Officer Richard Olesinski v
Members Liaison Officer SeBOINTTH  /74 2ny Al
Youth Development Officer Matthew Clohesy” v
Boat Capiain BB Bty Lygn/d
Board Captain i Cry Koo m
Sid Captain leSormeSan .
IRB Captain John Charles v
Gear Steward Py ——— o /2’,@@ 377’4
First Aid Officer Ray Martin Snr v
Radlo Officer @wen s 0 1 L
Bar Manager B -
Canteen Manager / Yvonne Olesinski v
Apparel Manager v/ Yvonne Olesinski (Seniors),-Sharon Lohse(Juniors)
Hon Medical Officer fres '
f;f/&/ fff'/' Ao FAAY

Fevy ciltnd ey G
Z 27 (G5! by Wl 7K

/ 2 ,m,;é%
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Office Bearers - Season 2002/2003

I

Junior Commiiiee
Position Holder
Junior Chalrperson Michelle Mitchell
Junlor Secretary Andrina Wright
Junlor Chief Instructor Anita Johns
Junlor Head Coach lan Hodgen
Junior Promotions Officer Greg Adams
Parent Lialson Sue Goldfinch
Fundraising Andrina Wright
Delegate to the SLSSA Junior Development Panel Mark Gluis
Head Board Coach Michael Goldfinch
Head Waler Coach Ray Martin Snr
Beach Sprint Coach Paul Edwards
Beach Flags Coach Terry Durance
March Past Coach Greg Higgs
Pool Swim Co-Ordinator Michael Lohse
Wadas Coach Michael Lohse
Waler Cover Co-Ordinator Michael Goldfinch
Nipperthon Co-Ordinator Rob Morgan
March Past Uniforms Co-Ordinator (A) Elizabeth Young
March Past Uniforms Co-Ordinaior (B) Rob Morgan
Age Group Leaders
Position Age Group Managers Age Group Assistanis
Tiny Tols Mary Carr Megan Rawson
Under 8 Jackie Rawson Megan Rawson
Under 9 Siggy Giebell Greg Adams
Under 10 Michelle Mitchell Sue Goldfinch & Steve Smith
Under 11 Michelle Gray Caroline Durance
Under 12 Mike Etheridge Paul Gray & Sue Wevill
Under 13 ian Hodgen Les Brewster
Under 14 Anita Johns & Rob Morgan Paul Edwards
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President's Report

I

Chris ‘Dollar” Foord

In reporting to you on 2002-3 season, | must say
how quickly the season went, but “Ohl What a
beautiful warm summer we had, what a difference
from the previous season!”

No lives lost at our beach while we patrolied and
we all can be proud of that feat. We have fulfilled
our obligations to the beach going public who
visited South Port. Not only during patrol hours,
but unofficially every night while members are
training we are very aware of situations that can
arise and respond accordingly. How many first
aid cases do we perform out of hours?

This club of ours is growing and with it comes
challenges that we have to face. | am sure we are
prepared for this challenge, and | look forward to
the day we have a membership of 450. Will our
club be able to afford the equipment for our
members to compete? Will our Management
structure be able to manage this new club? | have
no doubt it will.

Qur increased membership, means more
members participating in all aspects of Surf Life
Saving.

To our patrols, congratulations, | am pleased to
see that our younger members are taking on the
responsibilities of Patrol  Captain, Youth
Development Committee and Junior coaching
positions. It has always been my belief to
encourage our younger members to take a more
active role in ¢lub management,

At this point | must thank John Devitt and Jason
McGaffin for their organisation of our patrol
section. Qur Life Saving and Education panel
have worked well conducting proficiency and
training new members in gaining awards.
Congratulations to Anita Johns for achieving our
Service to Life Saving Trophy.

Competition this season has seen a great
improvement in our Board and Ski area. The
purchase of this equipment over the past few
years and the professional coaching from Jason
McGaffin is showing improved results. We still
have a long way to go but we are on our way.
Well done to all the Board and Ski competitors,
with some great individual results. The joy | saw
in Greg Fotia’s face in making the iron man final
was fantastic. in Andy's report | am sure he will
identify all who performed well. Euan Currie's
great effort on the Beach, Boat crews, March Past

South Port SLSC
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Teams, (State Champions and bronze winners at
the Australian Championships), R&R team and all
who competed for the club this season.

This year we conducted several carnivals
including a Junior and the State Champs, hard
work, but extremely successful. Congratulation to
all that participated! The work party and the
catering group a magnificent effort.

The Mid Coast Group has been meeting regularly
to promote Surf Life Saving in our community.
This season we held an information day at
Moana, inviting Councilors and local business
people to a display showcasing a Junior Training
Day. Thank you to all clubs junior division for their
effort on this day. A successful day and | am
confident we will benefit in the future from this
type of exposure. The Mid Coast Group are
working closely with the Onkaparinga council to
our mutual benefit. We are confident that the new
Off Site Storage faciiity which will house
Christie’s, Port Noarlunga, South Port and Moana
trailers and competition equipment will be built in
2003-4.

Like all ¢lubs a small band of dedicated members
do more than their share. | thank them and
encourage more members to make more of their
time available. Vonnie Olesinski, our Canteen
Manager, a great effort again this year. Qur
Camival catering group worked extremely hard,
hopefully we will not have as many carnivals next
season. To the Working Party who performed
brilliantly at alf of the carnivals, another great
effort, and to Andy Higgs and John Smith for
running our inter-ciub competition, a great effort.

| must congratulate Michelle Mitchell and her
Junior commitiee for an excellent year. This
position can be daunting even with a history in
surf. Michelle has been elected again for season
2003-4, 1 wish her and her commitiee well.

To all of our sponsors, especially, Mobil,
Onkaparinga Council and Emergency Services,
without your assistance our club would not be
able to do what we do. Thank You.

On closing 1 must congratulate the Management
Committee for their dedication to the running of
the club. | look forward to season 2003-4 with
enthusiasm and | am confident this clubs forward
planning will take us to a bigger and better future.
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Depuly President’s Report
I

David G Gardner

Once again, another year has passed and to the
frustrations of the meagre few people who
assisted in the fundraising of this year.

| feel like repeating myself in my report this year
as it is the same old thing. Come the Annual
General Meeting you get everybody keen to help
for the forthcoming season, but, when the crunch
comes there is virtually nobody to help.

The support for fundraising this year literally fell
on deaf ears once again and the fundraising
efforts were that of social events only, and
virtually no “Fundraising” goals were achieved by
this committee.

Apart from the usual events of the 100club, BBQ's
and the after carnival events, and the Xmas and
New Years Eve shows, there was no outstanding
event that could be produced as a major
fundraiser.

| would like to thank those that did assist during
the season especially Mary Carr and Chris and
Diana Foord.

Late in the season my commitments were
stretched and | would like to thank Sue Goldfinch
for taking the reigns in perusing the ciubs annual
dinner and Mary for assisting in running of the
Raffles.

Without the assistance of Gary and Jackie
Eastham and family in the kitchen, it would have
made it very difficult to run what shows we had
and | would like to thank them for their efforts that
they had put in.

South Port SLSC
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I would also like to thank all of the members that
pitched in to help for the carnivals and especially
the State Titles. It seems that when the club
really needs support people come out of the
woodwork to help. So | am at a loss as to why we
can’t get a fundraising commitiee together to raise
the much needed funds for the club.,

Without the support of our sponsors we would be
finding it very difficult to buy the craft and
equipment that the club need to run its day to day
operations. | urge you all to come up with some
ideas and seriously think about how we as a club
can raise $20,000.00 next year.

| kKnow we can’t expect the members to pay for
funds all the time so we need to come up with
some ideas that could target the community and
raise the funds that the club so desperately need.
So don’t be backward in coming forward with any
idea you may have, all options will be considered
for future fundraising by the next incoming
Fundraising Chairperson.

| would like to thank our sponsors of the club this
year for their much appreciated donations.

| would also like to take this opportunity to
congratulate all medal winners in both State and

National Titles and congratulations to our new
[RON MAN Alex Botha.

David George Gardnar

page 8
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Secretary’s Report

E—

Brian ‘Zee” JJohns

[A——

Ladies and gentlemen of South Port Surf Life
saving Club and interested parties, it is with
pleasure the Board of Management of South Port
Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated presents the
44th Annual Report and Financial Statement.

Normally the Secretary would give a brief
synopsis of the events that took place throughout
the season. This year | {eave that to those who
know their respective areas better than |, knowing
they will convey all that is required.

| considered that this year | would look back over
the last 44 seasons and show how our club has
progressed. | trust this will give an appreciation to
those new members recently joined and hring
some memories back to those who contributed to
making these statistics.

Since our beginnings in the late 1950s when
those “breakaway” members from Port Noarlunga
and Glenelg recognised the need for their
services down South Port way, we have grown
from those 10 visionary members to a now
thriving throng of 337 registered members.

Our numbers grew slowly through the sixties and
seventies to then climb steadily upwards through
the eighties until today. The rise in numbers
through the seventies and early eighties is
atiributed to our increased Junior membership
and the follow on of their parents joining. Then in
the nineties and until today those 70’s Junior's
now returning and bringing with them their own
children. We now have generations of families
involved in this great club.

400

350
300
250
200
150
100

50
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Secrelary’s Report
]

Brian ‘Zee” Johns

Rescues and First Ald

Over the years as our beach became known and
was the place to be seen, our statistics in these
two areas formed the basis of our objectives, have
grown steadily. This increase shows how diligent
we have become and how with our membership
growth this was transferred into increased service
to the community. It is still pleasing to note that
as per our initial reason for being, “no lives have
been lost on South Port Beach”. It should also be
noted that with our vigilance and service we have
been called upon to conduct Resuscitation on only
5 occasions and all of these being in the 1960's.

Also many an older member will probably also tell
you that the surf was always bigger in the olden

days. And if you are to believe the statistics it
would hold true, as many a club member who was
here in the 70’s would attest that the surf seemed
bigger those years. And yes we had a lot more
rescues then that we do now. Or are we more
vigilant and warn the public better today than we
used to. | won't comment as | was here for both
eras.

As to our First Aid statistics it is, as per our rescue
numbers, ever increasing, as we continue to grow
with the community. Again, we serve those who
use our beach well and many a Patrolling member
can give an account of a nasty gash or broken
bone over the years.

Rescues & First Aid

120

100

80
'@ Rescues
” BFirst A
40
20
0
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Secretary’s Report
M—

Brian ‘Zee” Johns

Awards

QOver time we have experienced an increase in
awards gained and this, one should consider is to
be expected. Why? As our membership
increases the need for training increases and this
then flows on into our overall statistics for First
Aid, Preventative actions and finally, hopefully in
reduced need for Surf Rescues.

Over the years we have had some varying types
who have taken up the mantle of Chief Instructor.
But a common thread has existed throughout. If
you were to look at Mick Shead, Mike Etheridge or
a John Nearmy you would immediately know they
were grumpy old gents.

But in real terms this was not the case. They just
had a passion for getting it right and ensuring we
produce the best lifesavers we can possibly
produce. We must ensure we continue to train
our Junior members to strive for excellence in Surf
Rescue technigques. This will flow through to all
aspects of our club and competition disciplines.
An example is how over the last few years we
have had success in the R&R area as well as
Champion Lifesaver and First Aid competitions. [t
is these competitive areas that are a direct resuit
of good technigue and Life Saving training.

Awards

South Port SLSC
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Secrelary’s Report

—

Brian ‘Zee” Johns

Summary

As a club South Port has a very proud tradition
and is known across Australia. We have
developed on both the home front in all facets of
Surf Lifesaving and nationally as a strong
competitor through March Past, Boats, Boards
and Ski's. The time will come when we will also
make a mark on the beach.

So what does this all mean to us?

Well since our beginnings back in the 50's our
little club down south has:

+ Registered 7,381 persons as members of
South Port Surf Life Saving Club.

= Rescued 671 people from possible
drowning.

s Given First Aid to 1,670 individuals,

e Trained individuals such that 1,981
awards have been given.

Also as a side issue, if you valued each person
saved on today’s dollar value, at say $100,000 for
insurance purposes, do you know we saved the
economy or insurance companies $67,000,000.
Yes you read it right. Wouldn’t it be nice just to
get less than 1% of that to help surf life saving.

Not bad for a group of volunteers criginally based
around an old tin shed.

So have a read of our little report and look at the
numbers contained within it and take time out to
congratulate yourselves and the other members.

We have done it good for a long time. Let's keep
doing it.

Brian Johns

Anita Johns with her childeen, Liana, Hannah, Maegan and Jordan
On the bearh at Snuth Port

South Port SLSC
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Treasurer's Report

E—

Don ‘Bristies” Alexander

The overall financial position of the Club hasn't
changed significantly during the past twelve
months. One of the hardest parts of a Treasurers
job is to have money in the bank to pay the bills.
Even though we are turning over close to $3,500
per week we never really seem to be able to get
into a comfort zone with the finances.

Without Grants from the Government, Council and
the Surf Life Saving Trust Fund, this year totalling
$21,681 we would find ourselves having to curtail
many of our essential services. Donations from
our members and supporters of $24,401 make a
very big contribution to our position and we a
reliant on these two sources of funds.

There has been a change in some of our income
supply this year over previous years, mainly in the
area of Grants, Trading, Carnival Activities, Surf
Boat Prize money and the expenditure of our
Touring Teams.

Balance Sheet

The Members equity increased again this year by
$20,157, mainly due to cash assets, receivables,
slight increase in inventories and $12,406
increase in property plant and equipment.

Our Liabilities increased by $10,057 which is the
balance of the loan that was used to purchase the
Holden Rodeo.

Revenue

Revenue increased to $180,978, a marginal
increase over the previous year, which allowed
$45,272 to be provided in investing activities.

Income & Expendiiure

Profit from ordinary activities fell over the previous
period from $34,450 to $20,157 with increased
expenditure on Motor Vehicles and Entry Fees..

Trading

In last years report, | mentioned that Vonnie
Olesinski produced a fantastic result with $4,148
profit, well this year she has surpassed that to
record a profit of $8,135. It was a difficult season
for Vonnie, at times she felt like giving it away but
thankfully she didn’t and with perseverance has
brought about a financial result that in the past
would have taken many years to accomplish.

South Port SLSC

To those members who helped Vonnie in the
canteen, we thank you, however if Vonnie is to
continue and we sincerely trust that she will, then
more members will have to help, because it is a
very demanding position on your own,

Clothing

For the first time in a few years the responsibility
of clothing was split between Vonnie, with the
seniors and Sharen Lohse, the juniors.

We have found over many years that it is very
hard to make a profit on clothing and this year
was no different. Both ladies put in a lot of time
and effort to ensure that the members were able
to purchase clothing suitable for the beach and it
is no fault of theirs that we didn’t make a profit.

Bar

David ‘Wal' Watt took on the bar manager's role
again this year. Sales were down on the previous
pericd. However we managed to keep costs
under control to produce a very creditable profit of
$20,111.

Audit

Barry Edgecombe, who has contributed many
hours to ensure that the Audit was in accordance
with the Australian Auditing Standards, has been
on the Audit team for three years. Of course no
Club Audit could be finalised without the
meticulous checking of Bob Mayo. Bob’s
contribution to the process is invaluable and his
high standards should give all members
confidence in the process.

Tharks to our Auditors, Fennell, Allen & Co. for
the preparation and delivery of the Audit.

Conclusion

Many people have contributed to the financial welt
being of the Club, nat only over the past twelve
months but for years.

In particular, those members who consistently
support our social activities, provide donations,
use the bar as their pub, run the canteen and
clothing, assist at carnivals and repair and
maintain the Clubhouse. Without these fantastic
members we wouldn’t be where we are today.

Annual Report Season 2002/2003 page 13
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Treasurer's Repori-Donations

A—

Don ‘Bristies” Alexander

Holden Swsf Pairol Vehiclke Program

The Holden Surf Patrol Vehicle Program is a
National Initiative developed by Holden and Surf
Life Saving Australia to enable Surf Life Saving
Clubs, Branches and State Centres across
Australia to purchase motor vehicles from a
selection of the Holden 4x4 range on a discounted
dollar for dollar subsidy basis. Our Club was
successful in applying for a Rodeo LX 4x4 Single
Cab Pick Up at a cost of $13,545, plus on road
costs of $1,725, for a total of $15,270.

Retail value $31,460, donated value to the Club
$15,740

Yamaha Surf Regscue Program

The Yamaha Surf Rescue Program is a national
initiative developed by Yamaha and Surf Life
Saving Australia to enable Surf Life Saving Clubs,
Branches and State Centres across Australia to
purchase discounted Yamaha surf rescue
equipment. Our Club was successful in applying
for a Yamaha Outboard Motor for $1,480.

Retail Value $3,300, donated value to the Club
$1,820.

Junior Nipper Board

Mobil Refinery donates $15,000 each year to the
five Mid Coast Clubs, $10,000 goes to one Club
towards the cost of a new surf boat and the
balance of $1,250 is given to each of the other
four clubs to purchase a Nipper Board and first aid
equipment.

Value to the Club $1,250

South Port SLSC
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Junior Nipperthon

The Mid Coast Clubs hold a Nipperthon each year
and donate a Nipper Board to one of the Clubs.
This year we were the lucky ones.

Value to the Club $891
Suwsf Boat Super Serfes

For the third year in a row South Port Boaties won
the overall point score of the Port August Super
Series to win a set of Croker oars valued at
$2,500. In addition we were placed first in three
categories and won sweep oars vaiued at $1,650
at Port Augusta. By coming first in the Super
Series we also won another sweep oar at the
Annual Australian Surf Boat Rowers League
Luncheon, valued at $550

Value to Ciub £4,700

Total $24,401

Flnancial Dependency

The Club is dependent on the receipt significant

grants to maintain its cash flows in operating
activities:

State Government $8,050
Local Government $8,631
SLSSA Trust Fund $5,000

Total %821,681

Don Alexander, taking
delivery of the Club's
new Holden Rodeo Ute,
from Chris Wilson, Sales
Manager, Southgate
Holden.
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Treasurer's Repoit
_""‘"""j Don ‘Bristies” Alexander
Statement of Financial Perforrmance
For the Year Ended 30 April 2003
NOTE 2003 2002
Chassification of Expenses by Nature
Revenues from ordinary activities 2 180,978 ; 173,275
Cost of sales (36,185) / (36,549)
Depreciation and amortisation expenses (32,866) (28,922)
Borrowing costs expense 3 (864} 4 (365)
Other expenses from ordinary activities {90,906} (72,289)
Net profit from ordinary activities after 3 20,157 34,450
Total changes in equity of the assogciation 20157 34,450
>
Revaluation decrement 1{c) - (20,000}
Total changes in equity other than those resulting
from transactions with owners as owners 11 20,157 14,450
Stalement of Financial Position
As at 30 April 2003
Cument Assels 2003 2002
Cash assets 4 18,637 10,467
Receivables 5 12,097 -
Inventories 6 8,594 7,766
Tax assets 7 981 1,808
Total cument assets 40,203 20,041
Non Cusrent Assels
Property, plant & equipment B 259,872 247,466
Total Non Curront Assels 259,872 247,466
Total Assefs 200,081 267,507
Cusrerd Lisbilities
Payables 9 16,625 14,265
Interest bearing liabilities 10 5,094 5,094
Total Cuarent Liabifities 21,719 19,359
Non-Cusrert Liabiliias
Interest bearing liabilities 10 10,057 =
Total Liabilities 3,776 18,359
Net Assets 268,306 248,148
Equity
Retained eamings 11 268,305 248,148
Toidal Equity 268,300 248148

The accompanying notes form part of this financial repont
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Staternent of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended 30 April 2003
NOTES 2003 2002
Cash flows from Operaling Activiies
Receipts from members, grants, fundraising and other 106,461 116,269
Receipts from trading 61,238 59,455
Interest received 136 32
Payments o suppliers (123,686) {99,780)
Interest paid (864) (365)
Net Cash provided by {used in) Operating Activities 12 (b} 43,285 5611
Cash flows from Investing Activities
Payment for plant & equipment (45,272) {73,438)
Net Cash provided by {used in) Investing Activities (45,272} {73.438)
Cash Filows from Financing Activiies
Proceeds of borrowings 15,000 365
Repayment of borrowings (4,943) -
Net Cash provided by {(used in) Financing Activities 10,067 365
Net increase (Decrease) in Cash Held 8,070 2,538
Cash at beginning of the financial year 10,467 7.929
Cash at the end of the financial year 12 (a) 18,637 10,467

Noles io the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 30 April 2003

NOTE 1 - STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial report is a general purpose financial report that has been prepared in accordance with Australian Accounting
Standards, other mandatory professional reporting requirements and the requirements of the Associations Incorporation Act
{South Australia).

The financial report covers South Port SLSC as an individual entity. South Port SLSC is an association incorporated in
South Australia under the Associations Incorporations Act.

The accounts have been prepared on the basis of historical costs and do not take into account changing money values or,
except where stated, current valuations of non-current assets. Cost is based on the fair values of the consideration given in
exchange for assets.

The following is a summary of the significant accounting policies adopted by the Club in the preparation of the financial
report. The accounting policies have been consistently applied, unless otherwise stated.

{a) Income Tax
The Association is exempt from income tax under the provisions of Division 50 of the income Tax Assessment Act
1997.

f{+)] Inventories
inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value.
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(c) Property Plant and Equépment
The Club's Board of Management re-assessed the value of its premises, plant and equipment as at 30 April 2000
and re-valued the Club’s property, plant and equipment at $223,526. After taking into consideration the realisable
value of leasehold improvements in the event of the lease being terminated, the Board of Management ratified a
further revaluation decrement of $20,000 to the Club’s premises as at 30 April 2002,
The value of the Club’s non-current assets, are reviewed annually by the Board of Management and they are of
the opinion that the book value, after allowance for the current year's depreciation charge, represents fairly their
carrying values.
{d) Cagh
For the purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows, cash includes cash on hand and at bank.
{e) Revenue
Revenue from the sale off goods is recognised upon the delivery of goods to customers
interest revenue is recognised on a proportional basis taking into account the interest rates applicable to the
financial assets
Revenue from rendering of a service is recognised upon the delivery of a service to customers. All revenue is
stated net of the amount of goods and services tax (GST).
{h Goods and Services Tax
Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST, except where the amount of GST
incurred is not recoverable from the Australian Tax Office. In these circumstances the GST is recognised as part
of the cost of acquisition of the asset or as part of an item of the expense. Receivables and payables in the
Statement of Financial Position are shown inclusive of GST
NOTES 2003 2002
NOTE 2 - REVENUE
Members subscriptions, fees, grants and fundraising 113,359 104,893
Trading revenue 61,238 59,455
Sundry income _B6,245 _B,B95
180,842 173,243
Non-Operating Activities
Interest received 136 32
—136 — 32
Toial Revenue 180,878 173,275
NOTE 3 - PROFIT FROM ORDINARY ACTIVITIES
Profit from ordinary activities before income tax expense
has been determined after:
(2) Expenses:
Cost of sales from trading activities 36,185 36,549
Borrowing costs 864 365
Depreciation of property, plant & equipment 32,866 28,922
Remuneration of Auditor
- audit or review services 500 500
- other services e P
Total remuneration 000 500
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NOTE 4 - CASH
Cash on hand 900 900
Cash at bank 17,637 9,567
18,537 10,467
MOTE 5 - RECEIVABLES
Sundry debtors 12,097
NOTE 6 - INVENTORIES
Goods for resale at lower of cost and net realisable value.
Bar stock 6,035 4,894
Canteen stock 557 -
Clothing stock 2,002 2.445
-8.294 L,766
NOTE 7 -~ TAX ASSETS
BAS Refund 81 1,808
NOTE 8- PROPERTY PLANT & EQUIPMENT
Club premises — at committee valuation 1{c) 7,793 7,793
Less accumulated depreciation - —
793 £.793
Wearing street shed - at committee valuation 1(c) 8,910 8,910
Less Accumutated Depreciation (1,335) (890}
—Lo75 8,020
Equipment - at committee valuation 1{c) 185,265 185,268
Equipment - at cost 139,964 94,692
Less accurmnulated depreciation (80.728) (48,307}
244 504 231,653
TOTAL PROPERTY PLANT & EQUIPMENT 259,872 247,466
(a) Movements in carmying amounis
Movemenit in the carrying amounts for each class of
property, plant and equipment between the beginning
and end of the financial year
Properiy and Plant and Equépmeord Total
[/
Balance at beginning of the year 15,813 231,653 247 466
Additions - 45,272 45,272
Depreciation expense {445) (32,421} {32,866}
Carrying amount at the end of the year 15,268 244,504 259,872
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NOTES 2003 2002
NOTE 9 PAYABLES
Trade creditors 11,725 7.492
Prepaid income 4,800 6,773
16,625 14,265
NOTE 10 - BORROWINGS
CURRENT
Loan - Unsecured - SLSA Trust Fund 5,094 _5.094
Non-Cumrert
Loan - Unsecured - SLSA Trust Fund 10,057
15,181 5004
NOTE 11 — RETAINED EARNINGS
Retained profits at the beginning of the financial year 248,148 233,698
Add Net profit for the year 20,157 34,450
{Less) Revaluation decrement (20,000)
Retained profits at the end of the financial year 268,305 248,148
NOTE 12 - CASH FLOW INFORMATION
(@) Recongiliation of Cash
Cash on hand 900 900
Cash at bank 17,637 9,567
18537 10,467
(b) Reconciliation of Net Cash provided by Operating
Activities to Operating Surplus.
Operating Sumlus 20,157 34,450
Non Cash Flows in net profit
- Depreciation 32,866 28,922
Changes in Assets & Liabilities
- Increase {Decrease) in Trade & Other Debtors {11,270 2,034
- {Increase} in inventories {828) (675)
- Increase (Decrease) in Trade and Other Creditors 2,360 10,880
Net Cash Provided By Operating Activities 43,285 75611
NOTE 13 - ASSOCIATION DETAILS
The Principal place of business of the association is:
South Port SLSC Inc.
Woeatherald Terrace
Port Noarlunga SA 5167
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South Port Surf Life Saving Club Inc.
Statement by Commitiee Members

In the opinion of the Committee the financial report as set out on pages 15 to 19:

{a) presents fairly the financial position of the South Port Surf Life Saving Club Inc. as at 30 April 2003 for
the year ended on that date in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards, other mandatory
professional reporting requirements and other authoritative pronouncements of the Australian
Accounting Standards Board.

{b) at the date of this statement there are reasonable grounds to believe that the South Port Surf Life
Saving Club Inc. wilt be able to pay its debts as and when they fall due.

This statement is made in accordance with a resolution of the Committee and is signed for and on behalf of the
Committee by:

Dated this dayof June 2003 e Treasurer
at Adelaide, South Australia. Don Alexander
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Auditor's Report
To the Members of South Port Surf Life Saving Club Inc.

Scope

We have audited the financial report being the Statement of Financial Performance, Statement of Financial
Position, Statement of Cash Flows, Notes to the Financial Statements and the Statement by Members of the
Committee of the South Port Surf Life Saving Club Inc. set out on pages 15 to 20 for the year ended 30 April
2003.

The Committee is responsible for the financial report. We have conducted an independent audit of the financial
report in order to express an opinion on it to the members of the Club.

Our audit has been conducted in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards to provide reasonable
assurance as to whether the financial report is free of material misstatement. Our procedures included
examination, on a test basis, of evidence supporting the amounts and other disclosures in the financial report,
and the evaluation of accounting policies and significant accounting estimates. These procedures have been
undertaken to form an opinion as to whether, in all material respects, the financial report is presented fairly in
accordance with applicable Australian Accounting Standards and other mandatory professional reporting
requirements so as to present a view which is consistent with our understanding of the Glub’s financial position,
the results of its operations and cash flows.

The audit opinion expressed in this report has been formed on the above basis.
Qualification

Given the nature of the operations of the South Port Surf Life Saving Club Inc. it is not practicable to establish
accounting control over all amounts receivable prior to the issue of a cash receipt and therefore it is not
possible to know whether all income due to the Club has been received by the Club and recorded in the books
of account.

Accordingly, our audit has been limited to the amounts of cash receipts recorded in the books of account of the
Club.

Audit Opinion

In our opinion, subject to the above qualification, the financial report presents fairly in accordance with
applicable Australian Accounting Standards and other mandatory professional reporting requirements the
financial position of South Port Surf Lite Saving Club Inc. as at 30 April 2003, and the resuits of its operations
and cash flows for the year then ended.

Fennell, Ailen & Co
Chartered AcCOUNtANIS e

160 Greenhill Road Andrew Dick CA
Parkside SA 5061 Partner
Dated this day of June 2002

at Adelaide, South Australia.
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Compilation Report
South Port Surf Life Saving Club Inc.
On the basis of the information provided by the committee of South Port Surf Life Saving Club Inc., we have

compiled, in accordance with APS 9: Statement of Compilation of Financial Reporis the special purpose
financial report of the Club for the year ended 30 April 2003 as set out on pages 23 to 24.

The committee is solely responsible for the information contained in the special purpose financial report.

Our procedures use accounting expertise to collect, classify and summarise the financial information which the
committee provided into a financial report. Our procedures do not include verification or validation procedures.
No audit or review has been performed and accordingly no assurance is expressed.

To the extent permitted by law, we do not accept liability for any loss or damage which any person other than
that the Club may suffer arising from any negligence on our part. No person should rely on the special purpose
financial report without having an audit or review conducted.

The special purpose financial report was prepared exclusively for the benefit of the Club. We do not accept
responsibility to any other person for the contents of the special purpose financial report.

Adelaide:

Fennell, Allen & Co

Chartered Accountants e

160 Greenhill Road Andrew Dick CA
Parkside SA 5061 Partner

Dated this day of June 2003.
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Detailed Statement of Trading Operations

Bar 2002/2003 - $ 2001/2002 - $
Sales 44,793 48,258
Less Cost Of Goods Sold
Opening Stock 4,894 4,021
Purchases 25,823 30,759
Sub Total 30,717 34,780
Closing Stock (6,035) (4,894)
Cost Of Sales 24,682 29,866
Gross Profit 20,111 we. ¢ 18,372 730
Canieen 2002/2003 - $ 2001/2002 - $
Salkes 10,805 7,257
Less Cost Of Goods Sold
Opening Stock 625
Purchases 3,227 2,484
Sub Total 3,227 3,109
Closing Siock (557) -
Cost Of Sales 2,670 3,109
Gross Profit 8,135 4,148
Clothing 2002/2003 - $ 2001/2002 - $
Sales 5,640 3,240
Less Cost Of Goods Sold
Opening Stock 2,872 2,445
Purchases 4,945 3,981
Sub Total 7.817 6,426
Closing Stock (2,002) (2,872)
Cost Of Salkes 5,815 3,554
Gross Profit (Loss) (175) 386
2002/2003 - § 2001/2002 - §
Gross Profit From Trading $28,071 $22 906
Don Alexander
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John ‘Devo” Deviit

Well that’s this season over, and what a season. |t
tested the resolve of all our members, their friends
and parents. It has been a giant effort for those
members that are involved in the everyday running
of the Club. Once again my job is made all the
easier because of the support from many quarters
within and outside the Club. This year we held
three senior carnivals, one junior carnival and the
senior state championships, the senior and junior
double carnival in January tested our ability to
function as a cohesive unit, and again in the lead
up to and including the senior state titles. Just for
good measure we also conducted the winter series
boat events and two Pt Augusta Super Series
surfboat events as well. There are many members
| could thank for their efforts over these weekends,
but there is always a huge risk that people will get
left out, | just say simply thanks to all concerned for
a huge effort. It did turn out to be of financial
benefit for the club, which is a huge plus. Each
year there seems to be a difierent set of challenges
to meet, both in life and on the Ciub front, this one
was no exception, and | would like to say that | am
proud to be associated with this Club and its
members.

The Junior club has been outstanding this year,
their endeavors to coach and train the juniors in
preparation for their State titles proved to be very
successful and | wish them well in the coming
season. They have already had their AGM and the
Office holders are in place to keep the flow going,
its good to see a few of the younger members of
the Senior club, they were juniors once, step up
and take on the role of Age Group Managers. This
hopefully will help bridge the gap between junior
and senior membership.

This season a few people might not realise that
due to a special effort of Richard Olesinski we have
been given the opportunity to hold the Australian
Surf Rowers League Surfboat Open for season
2004. Richard enlisted the help of Kylie Lyons and
Erin Veide, two media studies students from the
Seaford High School. They put together a video
presentation for the AGM of the ASRL held at
Rainbow Bay in QLD last year. Not only was the
bid successful but the video was highly acclaimed
by the whole committee of the ASRL. This event is
being held on the 7" and 8" of February 2004.

There are members | would like to thank for their
efforts this season.

South Port SLSC
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Firstly, Mike Etheridge, for his untiring work as
Chief Instructor. The effort he puts into the running
of the early season proficiencies, organising the
training of new awards his involvement in the junior
club as well. He also finds the time to be an Official
at both Junior and Senior carnivats, there are 12 of
those during the year, and as a State Examiner he
is called on to attend different award examinations
for various Clubs throughout the year. This is
dedication.

Andy Higgs, the Competition Officer, again a great
effort, the time and commitment he makes to do
this job is amazing. He coach’s the Under 21
March past team, trains the beach competitors,
runs the weekly swim and the Club Long Swim
then lodges the entries for Senior and National
titles, and is the Chair of our Competition Panel.
He also attends Senior carnivals as an Official, as |
said last year, “when Andy gives it a way there
some very big shoes to fill".

The Club Treasurer, Don Alexander has again
been on top of all things financial and held the Club
on a tight rein. The Club is never financially in front
but with his guidance and control we seem to get
through. Once again this season he is involved
about 7 days a week for the season, being Boat
Captain as well this season. He has trained two
crews, one to a Silver medal at the State titles.
Both the crews performed well in the Australian
Titles, with the Under 19 crew getting to the fourth
round and the Open Women's crew to the fifth
round. He is also Treasurer of the South Australian
Branch of the Australian Surf Rowers League,
Treasurer of the Mid Coast Group of Surf Life
Saving Clubs, and is an Official at Senior Carnivals.
Just to keep himself occupied, he has been
instrumental in the formation of the South Port
River Rowing Club.

Club President, Chris Foord, has again been at the
forefront, atiending Senior Club meetings, State
Council meetings, is Chairperson of the Mid Coast
group. He has trained a couple of crews this
season. One to a Gold medal at the State masters
championships and the other to a Bronze medal at
the Senior state championships. At the Australian
Championships the Masters crew made the final.
All this involved Chris about 6 days a week with the
odd carnival thrown in for good measure every
other Sunday. | appreciate his input, as always, in
the overall function of the Club.
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Jason McGaffin took on the role of Vice Captain,
Board & Ski Captain; he was also the coach of the
hoard and ski paddlers this year. This year they
got the results to show for their efforis for the
season: Gold & Bronze, in the Open Ironman and
Silver and Bronze in the Under 16 board. Silver
medal in the Under 16 board relay and Bronze
medal in the Taplin relay, with many other pleasing
results auguring well for the future in this area. To
get a medal in the Taplin just shows the depth that
the Club has gained in this area. At this point |
make special mention of Dwayne Foord, one of the
States leading Board Paddlers all season, and on
the eve of the State Titles was taken to hospital
with acute appendicitis, next year Dwayne.

At the time of writing this report we still don’t know
the resuits of the State run Patrol Competition. As
part of Jason’s job | would like to express my
thanks to him for his efforts with the Patrols this
season. We started out with 12 and due to work
commitments these days with many of our
members now working on the weekends, he found
it necessary to reduce this to eleven patrols for the
season. | feel we will have performed reascnably
well in this Competition.

This season we had a new Secretary, Brian Johns,
and he came in under a baptism of fire, with
changes in the registration process from State
Centre it has meant a big workload for Brian to take
these changes on board. He has had to build a
complete database of our members and keep this
updated throughout the season. Brian also swept
and trained our Open Boat crew that made the
selection to be the State representative crew, a first
for the Club. His crew gained a Gold medal at the
Masters State Titles and Bronze at the Senior State
tittes. Brian was always on hand via phone or
email to relay information to me as required. He is
also involved in the Mid Coast Group as Secretary.

Our Senior and Under 21 March Past teams again
performed well during the season, and both
received Gold medals at the Senior State Titles. At
the National Championships both finished third in
their respective competitions. Well done again to
them and their coach’s Bob Mayo and Andy Higgs.
This season we also had a Women's March Past
team as a second Open Team and they achieved a
creditable fourth in the States, this is also a first for
the Club.

The Club was represented in the R&R State titles
by Jenny Whitmee, Sharryn Campbell, Anita

South Port 5LSC
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Johns, Karina Watt and Kath Hobbs they received
a Silver medal for their efforts, well done to the girls
for this result. Unfortunately the State Titles for
R&R are held at a different time of the year to the
Senior State titles and it definitely takes a lot of the
gloss off the result for these competitors. Hopefully
next season the Club can do it's best to change
this situation and get the R&R states moved to be
held at the Senior State Championship where the
compstition belongs.

The Canteen Manager Vonnie Olesinski has done
it again. Vonnie spent many hours throughout the
season, Jocked away in the canteen, serving her
toasted sandwiches and pies and pasties etc. The
canteen has made a sizeable profit again this year
because of her efforts all season.

The Boat area has continued gaining many medals
and aiso much needed finance through prizes
during the season. The advent this year of a
National Woodstock series with prize monies paid
on a national and State basis was of benefit to us.
We finished well up in the National rankings overall
and well in front overall in the State. In the
Masters/Senior State titles we gained medals in 11
out of 13 categories, we contested 10 of these
events.

| would like to make special mention of the catering
team of the Club, they worked long and hard prior
to and at camnivals held at our beach this year.
Once again there are a few standouts, but a big
thanks to you for your efforts in making this a
sLCCess.

Last but by no means least, this year at the Club
presentation night | gave the Club Captains trophy
to John Smith. This season, he conducted the
Club internal Patrol competition, was the Workforce
co-ordinator at the carnivals. Still does his Patrols,
(as a Life Member has no requirement too) has
taken on the job of Secretary of the 2004 Aussie
Open Surfboat event organising committee. He is
involved in the conduct of our Club Championships,
and is always there when advice is sort on different
issues. Thanks Schmidt, | really appreciated your
input this season. | might add that [ had a couple
of choices this year, John Charles, IRB Captain,
once again at the camivals and throughout the
season his efforts have been tremendous, all this in
amongst becoming a father, and driving interstate
for a living.
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The other was John Nearmy, over fifty patrol hours
again this season, and his work in conducting and
running the Patrol during the carnivals is second to
none, something 1 don’t have to even think about,
it's just done. | thank you both.

Our Ciub is continuing to grow, and to keep this
growth going we must all try and coerce people to
come down and join. We need more members to
keep the viability of our ciub moving in the right
direction.

They don't all have to have aspirations to be
competitors or patrol we just need numbers to
help us in the general running and working in, as
well as around the Club.

To the incoming committee | wish you every

success for the year ahead, may you also
continue to grow with our Club, all the best.

John Deviit

Chris Foord receives a cheque frem
Noarlunga Ice’s Nick Wotton

South Port SLSC
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Well what a year, | think with out a doubt this has
to be the busiest year the club has had in its
history. We conducted three senior carnivals, one
junior carnival, numerous boat carnivals, interstate
competitions and let's not forget senior state titles.
For all those people who gave up their time to
help out | thank you very much, there are too
many people to thank individually but those
people know who they are and how important to
the club. | will thank John Devitt, John Charles &
John Nearmy for their efforts on the beach, as per
usual everything ran smoothly with out any major
hiccups.

Patrols were excellent, the patrol captains did
their jobs extremely well especially seeing we
have a lot of young captains. Most people are
finding fill-ins for their patrols but there is still
some people who don’t seem to bother at all.
Many thanks must go to Mike Etheridge for putting
all the long hours info getting us proficient | know
how much a head ache this can be, with out it we
can not patrol our beach season, unfortunately
one had to be dismantled mid season.

We extended our hours this year to start at 12pm
with mixed response which | will take on board for
next year, also the club had more patrols with 12
at the start of the As for next year | will be hoping
to see new faces on patrols with a couple of new
young captains along with the older guys giving
their experience to the gualies coming through. At
this stage the club has a great gel between the
older and younger people, this needs to continue
so0 that patrol does not seem like a jail term but
more enjoyable for everybody.

Petrol Statistics

Major Rescue 1
Minor Rescue 4
Preventative Action 106
First aid 64
Patrols 64
Hours 3,614
People 837

A great shot of South Port in May 2002

South Port SLSC
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What a season, wasn't it a busy one. | am proud
to belong to the South Port S.L.S.C. we have
something that most other Clubs in this State long
for. We work hard, play hard and enjoy ourselves
but we still need to work harder and to be involved
in all areas of Surf Lifesaving if we are to achieve
the number one Club in this state.

Patrol inspections this season were conducted by
John Smith, [ thought my mind was devious but
Johm’s mind. He checked that all the require
equipment was on the beach, that all log books
were filled out correctly. Then he would spring a
scenario on the Patrol and after all of this he
would make two members of the Patrol perform
CPR with the Patrols ARC operator on the child
manikin. The Patrols performed better than last
season which is great to see it means that we are
moving in the right direction. Thank you John for
running the inspections it made John Devitt and
my positions easier.

Proficiencies were easier this season hecause we
gave the pink form the flick and used six master
sheets which where handed back to me to collate
the results. Also John Devitt and | developed a
electronic proficiency form which State Centre
altered to suit their PC system this made it even
easier to return the proficiency results. | believe
that we need to change the time period for
proficiencies. We need to extend the time to the

end of December for two reasons (1} because
most students are sitting their end of year exams
in November (2) the water temperature is still to
cold in November. Point one is my main reason
for extending the time frame, we need to make it
as easy as possible for our youth because with
out them we have no future.

With out the help from John Devitt, Craig
Whitmee, Anita Johns, Andy Higgs, John Smith,
John Charles and Janet Puplett | could not finish
the proficiencies within the required time. Thanks

guys.

Awards where down this year we had only eight
achieve their Bronze Medallion, twelve achieve
their Surf Rescue Certificate, three achieve their
ARC and two achieve their Training Ofificers
Certificate. if we are to become the number one
Club this is one area that we need to improve in.
It is not only the competition area but all area we
need to improve in. 1 must thank Anita Johns,
Tara Puplett, Craig Whitmee, Rob Morgan and
Tanya Eastham for their help well done.

See you on the beach next season.

Mike ( Bones ) Etheridge

South Port SLSC
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Pairol Inspection for 2002/03-Equal First Place-Patrol Number 3 and 8

Patrol 1 93 Jason McGaffin
Patrol 2 85 Stef Olesinski
Patrol 3 97 Shamus Armstrong
Patrol 4 93 Brad Long
Patrol 5 93 Greg Higgs
Patrol 6 95 Paul Edwards
Patrot 7 96 Mathew Burgess
Patrol 8 97 John Nearmy
Patrol 9 96 Kath Hobbs
Patrol 10 95 Dwayne Foord
Patrol 11 92 Tim Edge
South Port SLSC Awards 2002/2003 2001/2002
Bronze Medallion 11 7
ARC 2 8
Senior First Aid 11
Surf Rescue Certificate 12 10
IRB 2
IRB Examiner
CPR 1 3
JRB Driver 1
JRB Examiner 1 1
JRB Crew 1
Training Officer 2 4
Basic Resuscitation 16
20 Year Nation Patrol Service 1
50 Year Service Award Count 2
Total 48 48

South Port SLSC
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Again we were kept very busy with first aid
treatment given to the public.

There were 106 reported preventatives, five
rescues, two searches, one lost child, who was
found safe and well, a wind surfer who got into
trouble and was given assistance and 64 reported
first aid cases. In addition we treated people who
had cuts, soft tissue injuries and a fracture.

Many bandages, ice packs and bandaids were
used during the season, therefore | am assuming
that a number of first aid cases have not been
documented. All members are urged to report all

first aid cases no matter how minor, this is very
important as records must be kept for all first aid
cases.

Those members wishing to do their senior first aid
please contact me for details, also those members
who would like to do their update can also contact
me.

| take this opportunity to congratulate the patrols
on their ready assistance to the public at all times.

Ben Goldfinch being sized
up by the opposition

Rueben Adams-a future
Flags Champion

South Port SLSC

Hollie Adams on her way to
another win
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Competition Officer's Report
—

Ancy Higgs

This report is a summary of the completion of
work set out by the Competition Committee for the
Season 2002-03.

It has been a strenuous season with our
membership growing to over 300 members. This
then related to the increase in the competition
arena where we entered in excess of 100
competitors in the Semnlor & Masters State Tiiles.

The Club attained 5™ position in the overall point
score for the Champion Club and also attained 2™
in the handicap section, for Champion Club.

This is an improvement from last season’s results
s0 congratulations to everyone involved.

There is a separate list compiled with all the
results down to sixth place. This is extensive &
displays the enormous depth of competition our
members trained for and excelled in. To all the
people who have worked hard over the past two
or three season's congratutations and weil done
but our job is not done and won't be until we are
again the Premier Club.

There were many creditable efforts at the State
Titles but | would like to say the most pleasing
team result to me was the 3" in the Taplin Relay.
I am not forgetting all the Gold medals we gained
but | am just pleased for the young lads as their
work ethic lifted this seasoen.

Three young men stood out this season in their
respective disciplines as individual competitors.

Alex Botha — Open Iron Man Champion.

Shamus Armstrong - Under 19 Champion
Lifesaver 2™,

Euan Currie — Open & Under 19 Beach Events 2™

These young men If you check out the list of
events they competed and were successful in you
will be astounded.

it is pleasing to see the R&R, Boat, Board & Ski,
Swimming & Beach event areas whose athletes
trained hard also reaped the results. Although
some feel strongly they could have done better. |
am sure that is the feeling of majority of our
competitors, which is very healthy for our Club.

South Port 5LSC

Australian Titles

The Club gained 33" place against all the clubs in
Australia at the Australian Titles at Kurrawa
Queensland for the 2003 season. We were again
the highest placed South Australian Club. Well
Donel

The March Past teams both Open and Under 21
teams came home with Bronze Medallions. The
club entered nine boat crews who performed to a
very high standard. The ladies crew of Gina Mills,
Mary Carr, Tracey Dohnt, Melinda Wood & Don
Alexander (Sweep) made it through to the 5"
round of their competition.

The 200+ crew of, Beau Lyons, Mark Webster,
Paul Howse, Dick Olesinski Chris Foord (Sweep)
came 5" overall in the Masters.

To all the other competitors who did compete and
their support that made the Titles such a success
the Competition Committee thanks you all very
much for an excellent job.

We again learn & gain confidences at the
Australian Titles by witnessing professional Clubs
compete. It is our aim to grow, learn and pass on
to our younger members these aspirations of
success.

State Team - National Compelition

Congratulations to this seasons South Port Open
(A) Boat crew who consisted of Brain Johns
(Sweep), David Guley, Peter Hilhorst, Lee
Roberson & Paul Gray as they represented South
Australia at the Interstate Carnival in Tasmania.

This season also saw the introduction of the
Woodstock Series for Boat Crews throughout
Australia and our crews won the Woodstock
Interstate Premiership Points Competition.

The Club ended the season on a high level at the
National Titles with the highest point score for a
South Australian club. Well done!

Jumlor Club
Congratulations to our Junior Club competitors as

all your hard work have paid off! This is reflected
on the improvement at the Junior State Titles.
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Competition Officer's Report
I

Andy Higgs

The Junior Committee has worked hard and
stepped into assist the senior members constantly
throughout the season.

Internal Club Competition

The Long Swim once again went on without any
major problems, We had perfect swimming
conditions. Congratulations to Tristan Foord who
was 1% over the line. Alex Botha was the fastest
swimmer in 18 minutes 11 seconds and Caitlin
Hodgen the fastest for a female in 27 minutes 8
seconds.

Shamus Armstrong won the Weekly Swim
aggregate for Males and Emma Eastham the
Females. The Cilub had 74 competitors battle it
out for these honours.

The Club Championships were competed the
week after the Australian Titles and tied in with the
last patrol of the season. This was a great day for
everyone. ’

The season ended with many great memories
from the past summers competition. With many
members saying we have greater prospects for
next summer.

Thank you especially to the above Committee, the
Committee of Management, all club members, the
Staff & Officials of Surf Life Saving SA for your
help and tolerance, which made for a great
season.

Andy Higgs
Competition Officer

Frank Harris, Terry Smaliwood, John Treacy, Robin Atkinson
Trevor Harris, Frank Drake, Ray Simms, Simon Simms David
Gardner, John Hall, Peter Sutton, Greg Higgs,

Bob Mayo (Coach) George Hann (Assistant Coach)

Australian Title Resulls
Lronne ffedafion Sanbr #arcl Fast Team
Bronze Medk o Lnokr 27 Marc/: Past Feam

Kylie Lyons, Tanya Eastham, Steve Clohesy, Euan Currie, Kath
Eastham, Adam Lyons, John Morgan, Tristan Foord, Shannon
Softly, Lauren Etheridge, Maggie Botha, Emma Eastham

Andy Higgs (Coach)

Kath Hobbs, Matt Clohesy, Greg Higgs (Assistant Coaches)

South Port SLSC
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Competition Officer's Repori

South Port Senior Stale Championship Resulis

5th Premier Club Point Score

2nd Handicap Point Score

15t Open March Past

3rd Open Taplin Relay

2nd 5 person R&R

1st Iron Man

3rd Iron Man

2nd Beach Sprint

2nd Beach Flags

3rd Surf Boat Open men

1st Surf Boat Open Women

1st Reserve Boat

3rd Reserve Boat

South Port SLSC

South Port 385 pts
South Port 1,402 pts
Bob Mayo {Ceoach), George Hann (Assistant Coach)

Frank Harris, Terry Smallwood, John Treacy, Robin Atkinson
Trevor Harris, Frank Drake, Ray Simms, Simon Simms, David
Gardner, John Hall, Peter Sutton, Greg Higgs,

Alex Botha, Steve Clohesy, Jeff Hegarty, Shamus Armstrong,
Jason MecGaffin, Mike Hegarty

Simon Linden (Coach)
Kath Hobbs, Sharryn Campbell, Anita Johns,
Jenny Whitmee, Karina Watt

Alex Botha

Mike Hegarty 2nd Beach Sprint
Euan Currie

Euan Currie

Brian Johns (Sweep)
David Guley, Paul Gray, Peter Hilhorst, Andrew Lowery

Brad Long (sweep)
Megan Rawson, Melissa Keyser, Mary Carr, Mary-Anne ingham

Dave Cornish (Sweep)
Brad Long, Jeff Hegarty, Justin Pitcher, Ashley Pitcher

Chris Foord (Sweep)
Dave Watt, Lee Roberson, Peter Edwards, Michael Goldfinch
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Competition Officer's Report

—

1st Under 21 March Past

2nd Under 19 Surf Boat

Under 19 Board Relay
3rd Under 19 Beach Relay

2nd U/19 Champion Lifesaver
2nd U/19 Beach Flags

2nd U/19 Beach Sprint

2nd Under 16 Board Relay
3rd Under 16 Board Race

Andy Higgs {Coach)

Kath Hobbs, Matt Clohesy, Greg Higgs (Assistant Coaches)
Kylie Lyons, Tanya Eastham, Steve Clohesy, Euan Currie, Kath
Eastham, Adam Lyons, John Morgan, Tristan Foord, Shannon
Softly, Lauren Etheridge, Maggie Botha, Emma Eastham,

Don Alexander (Sweep)
David Clohesy, Matt Whitmee, Peter Whitehorn, Matt Burgess

Steve Clohesy, Shamus Armstrong, John Morgan
Steve Clohesy, Shamus Armstrong, Matt Whitmee, Euan Currie

Shamus Armstrong
Euan Currie

Euan Currie

John Morgan,
Chris Lowery

Open Boat Crew-1* State Boat Crew represertatives of the Club at Clifton Beach Tasmania 2003
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Competition Officer's Report

I

STATE MASTERS TITLES

3rd 60-64 yrs Board Rescue
1st 50-54 yrs Double Ski

3rd 150+ yrs Ski Relay

1st 120+ yrs Men'’s Surf Boat
2nd 120+yrs Women’s Boat

3rd 140+ yrs Men's Surf Boat
1st 140+ yrs Women'’s Boat
3rd 160+ yrs Surf Boat

1st 200+ yrs Surf Boat

2nd 140+yrs Womnen Bch Relay
2nd 35-39 yrs Men's Surf Race

3rd 35-39 yrs Men’s Tube Race

3rd 35-39 yrs Men’s Beach Sprint
2nd 35-39 yrs Women's Bch Sprint
1st 35-39 yrs Women's Beh Flags
1st 40-44 yrs Men’s Bch Sprint

3rd 50-54 yrs Men’s Ski Race

2nd 60-64 yrs Men’s Surf Race

2nd 60-64 yrs Men’s Tube Race
2nd 60-64 yrs Men’s Board Race
2nd 60-64 yrs Men’'s Beach Flags
3rd 65+ yrs Men's Surf Race

2nd 65+ yrs Men’s Tube Race

3rd 2nd 65+ yrs Men’s Beach Sprint
3rd 2nd 65+ yrs Men’s Beach Flags

South Port SLSC Annual Report Season 2002/2003

Dennis Ferrett, Ray Martin Snr

Chris Foord, Neil Thomson

Chris Foord, Neil Thomseon, Paul Howes

Brian Johns, Dave Guley, Andy Lowery, Paul Gray

Mike Campbell, Sweep
Sharon Guley, Karyn Kelly, Emma Thompson, Anita Johns

Chris Foord Sweep
Dave Watt, Lee Roberson, Peter Edwards, Mike Goldfinch

Don Alexander Sweep
Tracey Dohnt, Brigitte Richardson, Mel Wood, Gina Mills

Beau Lyons Sweep
Lyndon Mills, Dave Richardson, Derek Wix, Dave Valente

Chris Foord, Sweep
Beau Lyons, Mark Webster, Paul Howse, Richard Clesinski

Gina Mills, Tracey Dehnt, Anita Johns, Michelle Gray
Andrew Thomas
Andrew Thomas
lan Hodgen
Gina Mills

Gina Mills

Paul Edwards
Neil Thomson
Dennis Ferrett
Dennis Ferrett
Dennis Ferrett
Dennis Ferrett
Ray Martin

Ray Martin

Ray Martin

Ray Martin
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South Port Ladies
2™ Place in the 5 person R&R

State Team representatives
with a perlect start

Four Gold Medals each in the State Masters
to Ray Martin Snr and Dennis Ferratt

Boat dedication of the ‘Bert
Feldman’, with Captain America
and his mother
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Competition Ofiicer’s Report
Andy Higgs
Swimming Results
Swim Champion Male Shamus Armstrong
Swim Champion Female Emma Eastham
Swim Champion U16 Male Dale Thomson
Swim Champion U16Female Emma Eastham
Swim Champion U19 Male Shamus Armstrong
Swim Champion U19Female No Competitor
Swim Champion U298 Male Greg Fotia
Swim Champion U29 Female Mary Carr
Swim Champion U38Male Andrew Thomas
Swim Champion U3¢ Female Sharryn Campbell
Swim Champion U498 Male Beau Lyons
Swim Champion U49 Female Janett Pupplett
Swim Champion U58 Male Neil Thomson
Swim Champion U59 Female No Competitor
Swim Champion U639 Malie Dennis Ferrett
Swim Champion U69 Female No Competitor
Swim Champion U792 Male Ray Martin Snr
Swim Champion U782 Female No Competitor
28" Long Swim Results
First Tristan Foord
Second Greg Fotia
Third Zac Ryan
Fastest Time Male Alex Botha 18 minutes 11seconds
Fastest Time Female Caitlen Hodgen 27 minutes 8seconds
Youngest Competitor Shani Copley
Oldest Competitor Ray Matin Snr
South Port SLSC Annual Report Season 2002/2003 page 38
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SOUTH PORT TROPHY WINNERS 2003

Most Oulstanding Member
Services o Lifesaving
Champion Pairol. Joir winners
Most Dedicated Patrol Member
1st Year Patrol Member
Captlains Trophy

RMast Outstanding Team

Most Outstanding Competitor
Most Dedlcaled Competitor
Beach Events Champlon Athlete
Board Champion Athiete

Ski Champion Athlete
Boal-Mosi Outstanding Member

Boal-Maosi Oulsianding Individual Performance

Open Taplin Relay Team

South Port SLSC

Don Alexander
Anita Johns
Patols 8 &3
John Nearmy
Scott Morgan
John Smith

Taplin Team-Alex Botha, Steve Clohesy, Jeff Hegarly,
Shamus Ammsirong, Jason McGaffin, Mike Hegarly

Alex Botha
Steven Clohesy
Euan Curmrie
Dwayne Foord
Alex Botha

Gina Mills

Brad Long
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Competiition Ofiicer's Report
Andly Hi
Club Championships 2001/2002

UNDER 16-MALES

RUN FLAGS | BOARD SKI SWIM i TOTAL
Adam Lyons 7 2 2 NA 0 2 7
Chris Lowery 3 5 6 NA 0 4 18
Tristan Foord 6 3 4 NA 0 5 18
John Morgan 5 6 5 NA 0 3 19
Dale Thompson 4 4 3 NA 6 6 23
Daniel Whitmee 2 [1] 0 NA 0 0 2
Scoft Morgan 0 0 1 NA 5 1 7
WOMEN

RUN FLAGS | BOARD SKI SWIM IRON TOTAL

WOMAN

Lauren Etheriige 6 6 6 NA 6 6 30
Emma Eastham 5 5 5 MA 5 5 25
UNDER 19-MALES

RUN FLAGS | BOARD SKI SWIM o TOTAL
David Clohesy 0 2 1 0 (1] 0 3
Euan Curry 6 6 3 4 0 3 22
Dvayne Foord i 5 4 (1] 0 4 14
Steven Clohesy 2 3 6 5 0 5 21
Shamus Armsirong 4 4 5 6 (] [} 31
Tim Edge 3 0 (1] 0 0 1 4
Mat Whitmee 5 0 2 3 0 2 12
MALES

RUN FLAGS | BOARD sk SWIM fﬂgg TOTAL
Greg Fotia 6 6 5 0 0 5 22
Alex Botha 5 5 (] & 0 (] 28
Justin Pitcher 4 4 (1] 0 0 4 12
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Compeiition Officer’s Repori
WOMEN
RUN FLAGS BOARD SKI Swiid | IRON TOTAL
WOMAN

Mary Carr 4] (5] 0 (4] 0 6 18
MALES-30 - 39

RUN FLAGS BOARD SKiI SwWiM TOTAL
Lyndon Mills 4 6 5 3 4 22
Jan Hodgen 6 5 6 6 6 29
Greg Higgs 5 4 3 5 3 20
Michael Goldfinch 3 3 4 4 5 19
MALES-40 - 49

RUN FLAGS BOARD SKi SWim TOTAL
Brian Johns 6 6 6 6 5 18
Michael Campbell 4 4 g 0 (/] 8
Michael Etheridge 5 5 5 0 0 15
MALES-50 - 59

RUN FLAGS BOARD SKI SWiM TOTAL
Chris Foord 6 6 4 5 5 26
Richard Olesinski 3 3 0 a (1] 6
Neil Thompson 4 4 6 6 6 26
Dean Colegate 5 5 5 4 4 23
60 - 69 MALES

RUN FLAGS BOARD 5K SWIM TOTAL
Dennis Ferrett ] [ 6 0 0 18
OVER 70 MALES

RUN FLAGS BOARD SK SWiM TOTAL

Ray Marlin ] [ 0 0 & 18
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Board & Ski Captain’s Report
4

Jason McGaffin i

As | think the results will show we grew as a group
again this year. Their would have been 15 to 20
paddlers out as board training with 4 or 5 junior
paddlers joining us this year. As coach what a
learning experience it has been to coach young kids
along with having our first couple of female paddiers
in a long time. It has been extremely enjoyable
coaching all of them, hopefully they will all be out
again next year. The rest of the guys improved
throughout the season, we had one competitor at
least in every male final. Lauren and Emma paddled
extremely well in the u/16 girls and expect big things
from them in the future.

As you all are probably aware Dwayne Foord went
down with appendicitis two days before states, it was
extremely disappointing for him we as a group new
what he was capable of and | am sure their were
many rival clubs glad he was ill. The rest of the
squad pulled together and tried to fill the loss, | was
proud of the way they went about their business with
such a huge loss guys stepped up a level and
performed to the highest of their potential.

A special mention has to be for Alex Botha who won
the open iron man, it has been a long time since we

had a iron man champion. Hopefully this trend will i
continue this year with a few guys with in the club
hunting him down. Ht has been close to ten years
since we won a medal in the taplin, which we

succeeded in doing this year gaining a bronze. To be .

a part of that team was an experience | will never
forget as it tests the depth of the squad especially . -
when you loose people through injury. -

To improve again next year the club needs the junior
to keep on coming through, our true test is to better
our results again next year and not to go backwards. :
We will all always have our champions but it is the
people who bust their guts out and gain points for the . .
club is how we obtain our goal of number 1. -

Thank you to all of the people who helped me out this

year with advice or a different point of view, to the -
parents at carnivals thank you for looking after the = .
younger kids. As for next year lets make it bigger and

better, it will be a long cold winter but | am sure but ..,

just remember the club slogan

IF NOT NOW, WHEN? IF NOT YOU, WHO?

South Port SLSC
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Boat Capiain’s Report
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Don ‘Bristles” Alexander

Sweeps

This year we were fortunate to have three new
sweeps step up and take on crews for training and
competition throughout the year. Beau Lyons
took on a 160+ crew, consisting of Lyndon Milis,
Dave Richardson, Derek Wix and David Valente.
Michael Campbell, a Ladies crew of Sharon
Guley, Kate Liersch, Karen Kelly and Emma
Thompson, and Brad Long, with Megan Rawson,
Melissa Keyser, Mary Carr, Mary-Anne Ingham.
In addition, Brian Johns who has been sweeping
for some years took over the Open Men's Crew.

This took the load off Chris Foord, Dave Cornish
and i, for without them we wouldn’t have been
able to cope. To have seven competing sweeps,
far more than any other Club, allows us to put
more crews on the water. We trust that another
one or two more rowers will give sweeping a try in
the new season.

Super Series

Cur win in the Super Series this year made it
three in a row and clearly makes us the leading
boat club in the State. Once again we won the
main prize of four Croker oars and by coming first
in Open Men, Reserve and U/19 Male, we also
picked up three sweep oars. We performed
extremely well in all divisions, with the exception
of the U/21 division were we didn’t have a crew, in
a competition designed to give advantage to the
Club who has the best crews performing in all
categories and turning up to all events.

Bufialo

The first year this event was held, on
Proclamation Day, at Glenelg: only two divisions
and we won both. Sponsored by the Buffalo
Restaurant, a number of Clubs turned up and we
were successful in the Men's Open, Women's
Open.

Siate Titles

Going into the State Titles there was the potential
for the Club to equal last year's winning effort of

South Port SLSC

Annual Report Season 2002/2003

four Gold Medals. However, this was not to be
and we came away with a very creditable two
Gold, one Silver and two Bronze Medals.

The Women’s Open Crew of Megan Rawson,
Melissa Keyser, Mary Carr, Mary-Anne Ingham,
swept by Brad Long in his first year, won Gold as
did the Reserve Men’s Crew of Brad Long, Jeff
Hegarty, Ashley Pitcher, Justin Pitcher, with Dave
Cornish sweeping.

The U/19 crew Mathew Whittmee, Mathew
Burgess, David Clohesy, Peter Whitehorn and
Don Alexander, had trouble beating the Grange
Crew all year in flat water and had to be satisfied
with a silver medal.

The Open Men'’s crew of Dave Guley, Peter
Hillhorst, Andy Lowery, Paul Gray and swept by
Brian Johns placed third in the Final, a good effort
considering it was a long season for them. We
also gained third place in the Men’s Reserve with
David Watt, Lee Roberson, Peter Edwards,
Michael Goidfinch and Chris Foord.

Masters Siate Titles

This year we won Gold in the Men’s 120+, the
Women's 140+ and the Men’s 200+. in addition,
a Silver in the Ladies 120+, and two third places in
the Men’s 140+ and 1680+. A full list of name is in
the competition report. Masters rowing is getting
bigger and bigger at the Club and with a special
event proposed for the Australian Surf Rowers
league in 2004 for the 180+ we expect to see a
strong crew or two coming from the Club.

State Team

Qur Open Men’s Crew of Brian Johns, David
Guley, Peter Hilhorst, Paul Gray and Lee
Roberson, became the first South Port boat crew
to represent the State in an interstate competition
at Clifton Beach, Tasmania. The crew thoroughly
deserved their selection by putting in a ot of work
over the winter and early spring to be ready for
the selection trials. They were clearly the best
crew during the year and we congratulate them on
their achievement.
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Boat Capiain’s Repoit
Don ‘Bristles” Alexander
Austiralian Tiifes However, they gained a lot of experience from the

Our 200 Masters crew, Chris Foord, Beau Lyons,
Mark Webster, Paul Howse and Richard
Olesinski, achieved another first for South Port by
being the first South Port boat crew to make a
final at the Aussies, in the 200+ Masters Boat final
they came a very creditable fifth place and are
heading back next year to do better.

We had another five crews there this year; Open
Men, two Women's, a Reserve team and the U/19
Boys.

The Open Men's team of Brian Johns, David
Guiey, Peter Hilhorst, Paul Gray and Andy
Lowery, unfortunately had to pull out after a
serious rib injury to Andy in the warm up sent him
off to hospital.

The Open Women's crew consisting of Tracey
Dohnt, Melinda Wood, Mary Carr, Gina Milis and
Don Alexander progressed through to the fifth
round. Gina rowed in the last race with an injured
rib as a result of a pile up of three boats and the
finishing flag in the fourth round. This equalled
the highest position of our crews at the Aussies in
recent years and was a great result for a lot of
hard work over a long season. In getting through
to the fifth round the Club tied with the Somerton
Men’s Open Crew and the Grange U21 Men's
Crew for the best performance from a South
Australian boat crew. Their names will be on a
shield presented by the South Australian Boat
Rowers Association,

The second Women's Crew swept by Michael
Campbell, with Megan Rawson, Sharon Guley,
Karen Kelly and Emma Thompson, unfortunately
had to pull out after the first round.

The Reserve crew, Chris Foord, Lyndon Mills,
Dave Richardson, Peter Edwards and Michael
Goldfinch, rowed in the first three round robin
heats but didn't make it through to the next round.

South Port SLSC

rowing and should be back next year.

The U19 Men’s crew of Mathew Whitmee,
Mathew Burgess, David Clchesy, Peter Whitehorn
and Don Alexander made it through to the fourth
round. Matt Whitmee rowed with a rib injury from
the end of the second round, so it was a credit to
Matt and the boys to get through as far as they
did.

Lome

Four crews went to the Australian Surf Rowers
League 2003 Australian Open, at Lorne.

The Open Men, David Watt, Michael Goldfinch,
Peter Edwards, Lee Roberson and Chris Foord,
made it through to the completion of the three
round robin races as did the Reserves with, Jeff
Hegarty, Brad Long, Justin Pitcher, Peter Surman
and Beau Lyons sweeping.

The U19 Boys crew of Mathew Whitmee, Mathew
Burgess, David Clohesy, Peter Whitehorn and
Don Alexander, got through to the semi finals, an
excellent effort against some top competition.

The Women's crew of Tracey Dohnt, Melinda
Wood, Mary Carr, Gina Mills and Don Alexander
made it through to the quarter finals. The crew
performed extremely well and gained a lot of
confidence rowing in the conditions, which at
times were quite different from the surf we are
used to at South Port.

Prize Money

The Boat area won $7,219 in Prize Money this
season from the Buffalo, City of Port Augusta and
Woodstock competitions. In addition we won
$4,700 worth of Oars, for a total of $11,919. A
fantastic fundraising effort there!

Annual Report Season 2002/2003 page 44
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Boat Captain’s Report

—

Don *“Bristles” Alexander

Conclusion

This year we had over 60 competitors rowing for us at
one time or another and | would like to thank each
and every one of you for your efforts throughout the
season. No other Club comes close to us in surf
boats in this State and | am sure that we can continue
our dominance in the coming year.

Thanks to all who helped with the maintenance
issues throughout the season. Rowers should all be
encouraged in the future to take part in the total
process of rowing by being proficient in maintenance,
rigging, setting up training programs and goals. In
river rowing, these issues are competently handled by
the rowers themselves; we need to do the same. For
too long now we have left this to the sweeps, in many
cases to our detriment.

We are in the process of selling two boats, ‘The
Mayo’ and ‘The Spirit’, for $10,000 and it is proposed
to put these funds towards a deposit on another new
DK@, with delivery in October 2003. For the balance
of the funds we will be approaching our major
sponsors for donations. Funding for our past three
boats has come from donations, at no cost to the
Club, and we are indeed very fortunate that we have
their support. Thanks to each and every one of you.

A special thanks to our Captain, John Devitt who is
always ready and able to assist the boat area along
with all of his other responsibilities. Without Devo's
contribution we would not have had such a successful
season and the boat area wouid not be as dominant
as we are foday.

South Port SLSC

The Gold Medal Reserve Boat Crew

The Gold Medal Ladies Boat Crew

Silver in the U/19 Boat
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IRB Captain’s Repoit
el

John Charles

Let me start this report by thanking all the people who
have helped me throughout the year, as without your
help this would have been a tough year.

The season kicked off for the IRB's by providing
water cover for the Surf Boat Super Series and only
got busier from there.

Once the season proper got under way we held a
total of five carnivals at South Port, including three
senior, one junior and the senior State Titles, all of
which required all three of our boats to be used and
manned. Two of these were conducted over the
entire weekend and this means a hell of a lot of hours
on the water for a few of the drivers and crew-first on
the water and last off-and again { must thank those
people who put up with me at 6.00am in the morning.
As well as this busy schedule the Club provided a
boat and crew for the Gooclwa Carnival as well as
both days of the Master States at Christies Beach.

The up side of all this work is that the IRB division
were allocated $2,900 from State Centre for their
assistance at Carnivais. This has allowed the Club to
purchase more equipment and we now have four
motors and four boats which puts us in the best
position the IRB area has ever been in.

Next season will see the reintroduction of the IRB
competition from September, with the State Titles
being held in mid October, so if you are interested in
racing the new format come and see me.

The Australian Surf Rowers League “Australian
Open” will be held on our beach in February 2004
and with the inevitable carnivals we may get this also
promises to be another busy year for the Club.

John Charles

Devo and Craig
Promaoting the Active Club Program

South Part SLSC
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Swim Coach’s Report

I

Another season has come to an end with everybody
enjoying the activities of the Club, in complete safety.

| was very impressed with the enthusiasm of the
children swimming in all conditions, their swimming
skilis improving from season to season.
Congratulations to all those who completed at the
inter-Club Championships and State Championships.

Many thanks to Andy Higgs for his involvement in our
activities at the Club, his untiring efforts are truly
appreciated by all, also to the parents and helpers

Ra Martin Snr |

who encourage our members to participate in all the
Club activities.

It has been a pleasure to help out and to see the -

enjoyment of the children as they do the Club events
each week. °

Thank you for giving me the opportunity to help with
the Juniors. Best luck, best wishes, keep up the ..
training and | will see you next season. :

Father Xmas (Bones), and Michelle Mitchell
with their helpers attended the carols evening
at the new playground, Port Noarlunga

South Port SLSC
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Junior Chairperson’s Report

R—

Michelle Mitchell

This season we held two very successful come and
try days. A lot of this was due to the fantastic posters
and flyers put together by Greg Adams. These were
distributed around various schools and shopping
centres by many of our members. A little help from
much kinder weather also enabled us to entice new
families to our club.

We saw South Port setting a wonderful precedence in
Surf Life Saving SA by sending some of our
dedicated, (some would just say plain CRAZY},
members into some of the local primary schools. The
fundamentals of Surf Life Saving were demonstrated
to over 1000 students. The efforts of members from
both the senior and junior divisions of South Port
came together wonderfully. So much so, that these
people were recognised by both the schools involved
and Surf House. Congratulations to all those involved
on a job well done.

We again participated in a combined training day with
Brighton and Seacliff at Seacliff. Unfortunately
Brighton, for their own reasons, was unable to attend.
None the less it was a great day. It was strongly
suggested by both Brighton & Seacliff that South Port
is the preferred venue for these days in future
seasons.

Our children were fortunate enough to be a part of the
launching of the “OLLY” and the way they were so
eager to get a taste of the champagne, | believe there
may be a few future boaties in our midst.

We were asked to participate in “Corporate Day”
down at Moana with the objective being to heighten
corporate interest in Surf Life Saving and more
specifically South Port. Once again another hot day
but our children conducted themselves really weli with
some outstanding performances. The highlight was
naturally a Board that was kindly donated by Mobil
Refineries.

December 21* was a very busy day and saw our
gualies complete their final exams. Due to the very
dedicated work of Anita Johns, Rob Morgan and
Michael Etheridge (Bones), we had a perfect success
rate. It was even more satisfying to then see these
young people out in the water as water cover for the
long swim. They offered encouragement to many of
our younger members. This encouragement enabled
many to swim further than they had thought possible.

South Port SLSC

This day also saw Santa take some time out of his
busy schedule to visit our Nippers, for this we are
very grateful.

On the Australia Day weekend we were fortunate
enough to win a nipper board for the club. Needless
to say the very loyal, (although small group) of
children that attended were delighted.

in rather cool and trying conditions our children yet
again represented themselves and our club well at
the State Titles that were held at Moana. Achieving
some fantastic results and a number of our children
came home with individual or teams medals. This
was shown by achieving a higher point score than the
previous season. For anycne that may have ever
questioned the future of our club on the competition
arena, let me tell you, it is in safe hands. These
children are as gutsy, determined and as proud to be
a member of South Port as anyone that has ever put
on a South Port scull cap.

| would like to thank all the age managers and
specialist coaches for the many hours that you have
given both our children and our club. Without each
and every one of you we simply could not exist.

| must aiso thank the 2002 - 2003 committee. You
are ALL to be congratulated on the way in which you
have all contributed so passionately throughout the
season to your club. There were many people on this
committee that already have extremely busy lives and
yet still found time to make sure that the needs and
welfare of the club were met. For many of these
people we are talking many hours of work. They
really deserve to be congratulated.

It was reassuring to know that we had the support
and encouragement of the other committees that
make up South Port. | would like to encourage that
we continue to work together as ONE club ensuring
that South Port remains a place that people enjoy
being involved in.

Thank you to ali of those that have sponsored our
club in any way at all. We are extremely grateful.

Michelle Mitchell
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Junior Chairperson’s Repori

Michelle Miichell

Junior Division Perpetual Trophies for Season 2000/01

Trophy

Awarded to

Michelle Howse Encouragement Award

Korena Giebell

Champion of the Day (Club Champs)

Kay Hauxwell, James Durance, Caitlyn Gray,
Hollie Adams, Hannah Jurhmann

Best First Year

Leah Hauxwell

Most Improved

Rueben Adams

Club Person of the Year

Caitlin Hodgen

Swim Trophy

Lex Durance

Club Captains Trophy

Shannon Softley-Josh Edwards

Resuscitation Trophy

Lewis Davidson

Nipper Champion of the Year (Modified)

Jordan Scftley

Nipper Champion of the Year (Senior)

Caitlyn Gray

March Past Trophy

Nicole Young

Pink Fin Award

Ben Goldfinch, Jordan Softley, Caitlyn Gray

Long Swim — (Youngest swimmer)

Shani Copley

Michelle Mitchell
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Promotions Officer's Report

—

L
Richard ‘Olly” Olesinsid

Thank you for the opportunity of representing South
Port as the club’s Promotion’s Officer. Due the club’s
great season competitively in both junior and senior
divisions, as well as providing an effective beach and
surf safety service to the community, it certainly
provided an extensive range of information to share
with the public and promote ourselves broadly.

We again received some great publicity through the
‘Southern Times' Beach and Surf Safety column.
Thanks again to Peter and Dorne Sutton’s COMPLETE
CYCLE for their continuing support of this column.

Thanks also again to Messenger Newspapers for their
support in providing the space for this unique
opportunity to raise community awareness of our club’s
profile in the competition scene (our shop front window)
as well as heach and surf safety initiatives.

I'd also like to again pass on my thanks to Sharryn
Campbell for the continuing and regular South Port
‘Buzz’ which kept the majority of our members up to
date with club activities.

Our own and TRIPLE M's Grant Cameron continued to
regularly give South Port beach and the club a ‘plug’
which keeps raising the profile of our club in a broad
state wide audience. Thanks again Grant, the Morning
Show and to TRIPLE M.

This season again saw continuing support from our
sponsors and  Vice-Presidents. The CITY OF
ONKAPARINGA, MOBIL ADELAIDE REFINERY
through their Employee Safety Scheme together with
MOBIL SYNERGY FUEL SYSTEMS, CARLTON &
UNITED BREWERIES, OFFICE OF RECREATION &
SPORT - ACTIVE CLUB PROGRAM and
COLONNADES SHOPPING CENTRE continued their
major support as sponsars.

A refreshing approach the past season saw a number
of our members introduce new and major sponsors to
our club which | believe is the way to go in the future.
Therefore on behalf of the club, sincere thanks go to
Mary Carr for introducing FAMILYPET VET, Mel
Woods for ZEST HEALTH CLUBS, Shamus Armstrong
for BALFQURS, Lyndon Mills for HALLETT BRICKS,
Rob Morgan for ROYAL & SUN ALLIANCE
FOUNDATION, Tanya Eastham for SEAFORD
CHICKEN SHOP, John Hall for YOUR SECURITY
COMPANY, Muncha for TRADELINK PLUMBING as
well as our own members who run their own
businesses and provide support to the club. A BIG
THANK YQU.

South Port SLSC
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The Mid Coast Surf Clubs continued to be supported
by MOBIL ADELAIDE REFINERY in providing junior
Surf Rescue boards and First Aid equipment, which are
a welcome addition equipment for the Club’s Junior
Development Programs. Thanks again to Gien Henson
and Jo Revell.

The club sincerely appreciates the support of all our
sponsors and Vice-Presidents and we look forward to
continuing relationships for mutual benefit.

PmmﬁmafﬂreAustrémnSurfBoa owers

League at South Port in 2004

The 200+ Crew prior o their appearance in the
Aussie Masters Boat FinalOlly, Spider, Beau
and Howsie
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Promoftions Officer's Report |
N Richard ‘Olly” Olesinski .

SPONSORS & SUFPFORTERS 20022003
Sincere thanks to all corporate and individual sponsors of the club

for support of our surf rescue and competitive programs for 2002 - 2003

City of Onkaparinga Surf Life Saving SA South Australian Government
MOBIL Adelaide Refinery Mobl Synergy Fuel System Onka Catchment Board
Devo’'s Tl Screenprinters Qiffice for Rec & Sport Carlton & United

Fitch Rubber Southern Powder Coaters The Complete Cycle
M & S Campbell Piumbing & Gas Roval & Sun Alliance Foundation Old Nearlunga Hotel
Colonnades Shopping Centre Hallett Bricks Mitre 10 Brighton Road
Mid Coast Surf Tradelink Plumbing DRS Alarms
Balfours Zest Health Clubs Your Security Company
Feldman Chircpractic Hackham Garden & Bldg Noariunga Paving
Hills industries Polson Ceilings insulation Solutions
Adelaide A1 Insulation Coastview Motor Inn Reynella Ceilings
Aldinga Recyclers Part on the Side Hair Studio Agatha’s Food Store
Familypet Vet TS Recycling Seaford Chickens Shop
City of Port Augusta Surf Boat Super Woodpend Hardware/Premier
Series Locksmiths

The club’s new surfboat ‘Olly Olesinski” was generously supporied by the following Individuals & sponsors

Julie Hastings South Port Shivering Shags RJ Mayo

Feldman Chiropractic (George Wortman Old Nearlunga Hotel

Fred & Vicki Blatchiord Gav & Colin Stagg's Fitch Rubber Deve's TL Screenprinting
Shaz & Muncha Campbell's M&S Spider's Southern Powdercoaters Qlly's ECO Marketing

Campbell Plumbing & Gas
Liz & Peter Wadewitz's Peats Soil & Craig & Jenny Whitmee's DSS Onkaparinga Caichment Water
Garden Supplies (Winner of the overall naming rights Management Board
draw)

South Port Larrakins Syndicate consisting

Howse Family, Lyons Family, Don ‘Bristies’ Alexander, Gardner Family, Foord Family, John Smith, Devo’s TL
Screenprinters, Peters Family, Olesinski Family, Mick & Sharon Lohse’s Deelen Computers

The Cluby’s new double surf ski was also generously supporled by Balfours
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Members Liaison Officer's Report
M

This year was a very busy one, lots of carnivals
senior & junior. Not much though in the way of
ey socialising, everyone was to busy organising their
different areas. Lots of competitors went away to
compete as well, so it was hard to get everyone
together at the same time. The senior area did a
; great job of supporting the juniors at training &
carnivals. This is what South Port is about all coming
together as one. The new members also mentioned
what a friendly ciub we are. So to the person who
gets this position for the coming season, it is about
o keeping communication open & feed back to the
committee.
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Shivering Shags Report
I

Larry ‘Chalky”Edge

The Shivering Shags had a slightly quieter year with 27 registered members throwing themselves to the mercy of

the elements every Sunday morning of the winter. How thankful we all are that stout was invented to take the -

numbness out of near frozen bodies. Despite the lower numbers the shags still contributed $850 back to the club to |
help renew some of the old furnishings. The highlight of the year was our end of season Wrecked at Willunga tour -
followed by a breakfast of bacon and eggs and a barbecue lunch at the club next day. The unusual and historical
significance of this event is that no one got hurt, spilt blood, broke bones, damaged property or got into a scrap—a =
first for the Shivering Shags. P

Major Award Winners:

Gecko Girly Frock — upset at winning this award again he left the pub early pretending to be crook. 1-'
Other shags took the opportunity to express their feminine side by taking turns to wear the
dress. :

Olly Qver the Top — 532 points, more than triple his nearest contender.

Milky Dummy Spit — surprise, surprise

Wal Golden Flipper — he really wanted to wear the girly frock with some really strange behaviour
but he lacked Gecko's talent. :

The Commitiee:

Patrons Chris & Sandy(Old Noarlunga publicans), Bristles {Don Alexander)

Head Shag Schmidt {John Smith)

Heavy Shag Yeti (Janet Puplett)

Scribe Shag Chalky {(Larry Edge)

Social Shag Milky (Beau Lyons)

Hospitality Shag Emu {(Gary Eastham)

Bar Shag Wal (David Watt)

Tower Shag Randy (Dave Randall}, Devo (John Devitt)

New members are always welcome. Just turn up at the Club at about 9:45 am on the first Sunday in June
(1/06/03). You will be inducted from there. :

Larry Edge
Scribe Shag
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Open March Past

—

John Hall

Season 2002/2003 was set in motion “without a
team™ During the winter period a concerted effort
was made to recruit the three marchers necessary for
us to establish the team. Despite an announcement
that signalled the end of our remarkable success
story, and the ultimate iack of attendance at the
opening carnival, the “feelers” remained actively in
place.

Just prior to Christmas after much frustration and
disappointment, the required three members were
finally secured. The very welcome addition of the wily
Peter Sutton (Dual Australian Champion), and the
experienced Simon Simms along with his enthusiastic
and youthful son Ray, saw the formation of a team on
the 5™ January 2003.

Due to the shorter training period available, the coach
decreed that only dedicated quality training would
possibly lift the team to potential Australian
Championship level. The team dominated all
carnivals in which it competed, including the State

Titles. This result has placed South Port ciearly
ahead of Seacliff with 19 victories to Seacliff's 17. In
terms of consecutive titles, Seacliff have 15 to South
Ports 14!

The team travelled to Queensland with some degree
of confidence and this was transterred into our most
clear-cut Friday victory ever achieved (daylight was
second).

The Sunday Australian Championship performance in
achieving a Bronze Medal from a position of “no
team” in December was indeed very meritorious. In
actual fact, the team was viewed by many qualified
observers to be as good, if not better, than any
previous South Port teams, and hence deserved a
better result.

Finally, the efforts of Bob Mayo (Coach) and George
Hann were invaluable

John Hall

South Port SLSC
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South Port SLSC
Australian Championship Medal Winners

usomasemmmm—

116
Medaliist Gold Siiver Bronze Tota]
David Gardner 5 8 13
John Hall 5 6 11
Frank Harris 5 9 14
Greg Higgs 5 6 11
Robert Mayo 5 9 14
John Treacy 5 2 7
Jenny Whitmee 5 6 1
Phil Carter 4 5 9
David Donnelly 4 3 7
Steven Clohesy 3 1 4
Brian Dixon 3 7 10
Tanya Eastham 3 1 4
David Pummeroy 3 2 5
Terry Smaliwood 3 5 8
Shamus Armstrong 2 2
Robin Atkinson 2 6 8
David Clohesy 2 2
Matthew Clohesy 2 2
Euan Currie 2 1 3
Katherine Eastham 2 1 3
Frank Drake 2 4 6
Jenny Drake 2 2
Dwayne Foord 2 2
Tristan Foord 2 1 3
Trevor Harris 2 7 9
Andy Higgs 2 2
Katherine Hobbs 2 1 3
Kylie Lyons 2 1 3
John Morgan 2 1 3
Richard Olesinski 2 2 4
Stewart Orr 2 2
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South Poirt SLSC
Ausiralian Championship Medal Winners

Medailist

o)
&

Siiver

%’

g

lan Rowlings

Peter Sutton

Mark Wooden

Scott Wooden

Marguerite Botha

Emma Eastham

Lauren Etheridge

Pam Etheridge

a|lalalal| b=

Tim Edge

Darren Goldsworthy

lan Hodgen

Aisha Olesinski

Andrew Peacock

Keir Pupiett

Tara Puplett

Renee Rawson

Shannon Softley

David Stewart

Shane Wooden

Anna Worden

ala|lafa]l | = -] =] - S s |- 2| P2

Don Alexander

Don Brady

Michael Copley

Jim Lenthal

Danny Liptak

Adam Lyons

Jack Mallee

Ray Martin

Geoff Moffat

Ken Small

Ray Simms

Simon Simms

Wesley Smith

Gavin Steel

David Watt

Aol a]la|l=m ] l@w| 22| =N~
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South Port SLSC
Ausiralian Championship Tiiles

1977/78 Kingsciiff NSW
Cadet Single Ski - Scott Wooden, 3rd

1978/79 Trigg Istand WA

Cadet Malibu - lan Hodgen, 2nd
Junior Ironman - Scott Wooden, 3rd

1979/80 Maroochydore Qid
Junior Double Ski ~ Scott Wooden, lan Hodgen 1st
1980/81 Wanda NSW

Open Single Ski— Mark Wooden, 1st
Open Double Ski ~ Mark Wooden, Shane Wooden, 2nd
Junior Single Ski — Scott Wooden, 3rd

1981/82 Moana SA

Open Ski Relay — Mark Wooden, Shane Wooden, Scott Wooden, 1st
Cadet Malibu — Andrew Peacock, 1st
Cadet Single Ski — Andrew Peacock, 2nd
Open Double Ski— Mark Wooden, Shane Wooden, 2nd
Junior Single Ski — lan Hodgen, 3rd

1982/83 Cifiton Beach Tas

Junior Ironman — Darren Goldsworthy, 1st
Cadet Single Ski — David Pummeroy, 1st
Junior Single Ski — lan Rowling, 3rd
Open Double Ski— Mark Wooden, Shane Wooden, 3rd
Open Ski Relay — Mark Wooden, Shane Wooden, Scott Wooden, 3rd

71983/84 Kurrawa Qid

Junior Double Ski— David Pummeroy, lan Rowling, 1st
Open Ski Relay — Mark Wooden, Shane Wooden, Scott Wooden

1984/85 Point Leo Vic

Junior Double Ski — David Pummeroy, lan Rowling, ist
Junior Single Ski — David Pummeroy, 3rd
Open Ski Relay — Mark Wooden, Shane Wooden, Scott Wooden, 3rd
QOpen March Past, 3rd

Don Brady, Mick Copley, Brian Dixon, David Gardner, Frank Harris, Trevor Harris, Jack Mallee, Jenny Marks,

Geoff Moffat, David Stewart, Peter Sutton, David Watt
Bob Mayo, Coach, George Hann, Assistant Coach
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South Port SLSC

Australian Championship Titles
e

1985/86 Moana SA

Junior Double Ski — Gavin Steel, Danny Liptak, 3rd
Junior Single Ski — David Pummeroy, 3rd
Open March Past, 3rd
Don Brady, Mike Copley, Brian Dixon, David Gardner, John Hall, Frank Harris, Trevor Harris, Jim Lenthall,
Jack Mallee, Jenny Marks, Geoff Moffat, David Stewart
Bob Mayo, Coach, George Hann, Assistant Coach

1986/87 Scarborough WA

Open March Past, 3rd
Don Brady, Mike Copley, Brian Dixon, David Gardner, John Hall, Frank Harris, Trevor Harris, Jim Lenthall,
Jack Mallee, Richard Olesinski Terry Smallwood, Jenny Whitmee
Bob Mayo Coach, George Hann, Assistant Coach

1990/91 Scarborough WA

Open March Past 3rd
Robin Atkinson, Mike Copley, Brian Dixon, Phil Carter, Frank Harris, Greg Higgs, Ray Martin, Geoff Moffat,
Richard Olesinski Terry Smallwood, Peter Sutton Trevor Harris
Bob Mayo Coach, George Hann, Assistant Coach

1992/93 Kiusrawa Qid

Open March Past 3rd
Robin Atkinson, Phil Carter, Brian Dixon, David Donneily, David Gardner, Frank Harris,
Trevor Harris, Greg Higgs, Wesley Smith, David Stewart, Peter Sutton, Ken Small
Bob Mayo, Coach, George Hann, Assistant Coach

1994/95 Kurrawa Qid

Open March Past 1st
Phil Carter, Brian Dixon, David Donnelly, David Gardner, John Hall, Frank Harris, Greg Higgs, Stuart Orr,
Terry Smallwood, Peter Sutton, John Treacy, Jenny Whitmee
Bob Mayo, Coach

1995/96 Kurawa Qid
Open March Past 1st
Brian Dixon, David Donnelly, David Gardner, John Hall, Frank Harris, Greg Higgs,

Richard Olesinski, Stuart Orr, Terry Smallwood, Peter Sutton, John Treacy, Jenny Whitmee
Bob Mayo, Coach, George Hann, Assistant Coach
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South Port SLSC
Ausiralian Championship Titles

1996/97 Kusvawa Qid

March Past 1st
Phil Carter, Brian Dixon, David Donnelly, David Gardner, John Hall, Frank Harris, Greg Higgs, Richard P
Olesinski, Terry Smallwood, David Stewart, John Treacy, Jenny Whitmee

Bob Mayo, Coach, George Hann, Assistant Coach

1997/98 Kiusrawa Qid

Open March Past 3rd
Don Alexander, Robin Atkinson, Phil Carter, Brian Dixon, David Donnelly, Frank Drake,
David Gardner, John Hall, Frank Harris, Greg Higgs, Terry Smaliwood, Jenny Whitmee
Beb Mayo, Coach, George Hann, Assistant Coach

1998/99 Kusrawa Qid

Open March Past 3rd
Don Alexander, Rebin Atkinson, Phil Carter, Brian Dixon, David Donnelly, Frank Drake, David Gardner, Pam
Etheridge, John Hall, Frank Harris, Greg Higygs, Jenny Whitmee
Beb Mayo, Coach, George Hann, Assistant Coach

1999/00 Kuarawa Qid

Open March Past 1st
Robin Atkinson, Phil Carter, David Donnelly, Frank Drake, Pam Etheridge, David Gardner, John Hall, Frank
Harris, Trevor Harris, Greg Higgs, John Treacy, Jenny Whitmee
Bob Mayo, Coach, George Hann, Assistant Coach

U/21 March Past 1st
Shamus Armstrong, Matthew Clohesy, Steven Clohesy, Euan Currie, Jenny Drake, Tanya Eastham, Tim
Edge, Dwayne Foord, Katherine Hobbs, Keir Puplett, Tara Puplett, Renee Rawson
Andy Higgs, Coach

2000/01 Kusrawa Qid

Open March Past 1st
Robin Atkinson, Phil Carter, Frank Drake, David Gardner, John Hall, Frank Harris, Trevor Harris, Greg Higgs,
Katherine Hobbs, John Treacy, Jenny Whitmee, Anna Worden
Bob Mayo, Coach, George Hann, Assistant Coach

U/21 March Past 1st
Shamus Armstrong, David Clohesy, Matthew Clohesy, Steven Clohesy, Jenny Drake, Katherine Eastham,
Tanya Eastham, Dwayne Foord, Tristan Foord, Kylie Lyons, John Morgan, Aisha Olesinski
Andy Higgs, Coach, Greg Higgs & Katherine Hobbs, Assistant Coaches
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South Port SLSC
Ausiralian Championship Titles

2001/02 Kusrawa Qid

Open March Past 3rd
Robin Atkinson, Phil Carter, Frank Drake, David Gardner, John Hall, Frank Harris, Trevor Harris, Greg Higgs,
Katherine Hobbs, Terry Smallwood John Treacy, Jenny Whitmee
Bob Mayo, Coach, George Hann, Assistant Coach

U/21 March Past 1st
Marguerite Botha, David Clohesy, Steven Clohesy, Euan Currie, Emma Eastham, Katherine Eastham, Tanya
Eastham, Lauren Etheridge, Tristan Foord, Kylie Lyons, John Morgan, Shannon Softley
Andy Higgs, Coach, Greg Higgs & Katherine Hobbs, Assistant Coaches

2002/03 Kurrawa Qild

Open March Past 3rd
Robin Atkinson, Frank Drake, David Gardner, John Hall, Frank Harris, Trevor Harris, Greg Higgs, Terry
Smallwood, Ray Simms, Simmon Simms, Peter Sutton, John Treacy,
Bob Mayo, Coach, George Hann, Assistant Coach

U/21 March Past 1st
Marguerite Botha, Steven Clohesy, Euan Currie, Emma Eastham, Katherine Eastham, Tanya Eastham,
Lauren Etheridge, Tristan Foord, Kylie Lyons, Adam Lyons, John Morgan, Shannon Softley
Andy Higgs, Coach, Greg Higgs, Matt Clohesy & Katherine Hobbs, Assistant Coaches
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South Port SLSC

Ft)lundaﬁon & Life Members
Foundation Members
Alexander, D.J. Edge, R.A. Elliot, M.L. Hann, G.W. Harris, F.
Cornwall, G.A. Ellery, G.M. Hann, C.E. Harris, A.C. Price, G.C.R.
Life Members

1969 L. Evans D. Ferrett G. Hann D. McLeod R. Mayo G, Price
1974 C. Gibbons

1975 D. Alexander C. Foord

1976 A, Higgs

1980 M. Shead J. Smith Y. Stephens K. Watt P. Wooden

1982 S. Binks

1985 M. Wooden

1986 J. Watt T. Horton

1987 B. Dixon D. Gardner F. Harris P. Keelan S, Linden

1991 J. Nearmy

1992 D. Watt

1954 R. Olesinski

1995 M. Chilman

1996 P. Sutton

1999 R. Martin G. Moffat C. Mullins T. Smallwood

2000

2001 B. Johns

2002 G. Eastham

South Port SLSC
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South Port SLSC
Registered Members — Season 2002-2003

Adams, Hollie
Adams, Reuben
Alexander, Donald
Andrae, Jake
Armstrong, Shamus
Armstrong, Michael
Atkinson, Robin
Bach, Heath
Ballard, Joshua
Boaden, Christopher
Botha, Alex
Botha, Marguerite
Botha, Judith
Botha, Gabrielle
Botha, Isabel
Boyd, Harold
Brewster, Robert
Brewster, Dale
Brewster, Ross
Burgess, Matthew
Byrne, Richard
Campbell, Sharryn
Campbell, Michael
Campbell, Ryan
Campbell, Justin
Campbeli, Brittany
Carr, Mary

Carter, Philip
Channing, Huw
Channing, Alex
Charles, John
Chiiman, Martin
Christie, Diana
Clinch-Jones, Catherine
Clohesy, David
Clohesy, Steven
Clohesy, Matthew
Clohesy, Kevin
Clohesy, Christine
Colegate, Dean
Colegate, Sarah
Colegate, Elizabeth
Cook, Jonathan
Cook, Billy
Copley, Shani
Cornish, David
Currie, Euan
Currie, Kay
Currie, Kenneth
Currie, Fiona
Davies, Catherine
Davies, Gavin
Davies, Mitchell
Davies, Tayla
Davison, Tracy
Davison, George
Davison, Lewis

South Port SLSC

Devitt, John
Dewar, Gharad
Dixon, Brian
Dohnt, Tracey
Dorothy, Raymond
Doughty, James
Doughty, Andrew
Drake, Jennifer
Drake, Frankiin
Driver, James
Durance, Caroline
Durance, Terry
Durance, Lexen
Durance, James
Earie, Mathew
Eastham, Gary
Eastham, Jacqueline
Eastham, Tanya
Eastham, Katherine
Eastham, Emma
Edge, Daniel
Edge, Timothy
Edgs, Laurence
Edge, Elizabeth
Edwards, Peter
Edwards, Karen
Edwards, Paul
Edwards, Karen
Edwards, Shaina
Edwards, Joshua
Edwards, Samuel
Etheridge, Lauren
Etheridge, Michael
Etheridge, Pamela
Etheridge, Rebecca
Farmer, Thomas
Fay, Mark
Feldman, Mark
Ferrett, Dennis
Ferrett, Gilbert
Fish, Michelie
Fish, Stephen
Foord, Diana
Foord, Dwayne
Foord, Bradley
Foord, Tristan
Foord, Christopher
Fotia, Greg

Fox, Benjamin
Fox, Nicholas
Fox, Samantha
Fraser, Craig
Gardner, David
Giebel, Mirjam
Giebel, Siegfried
Giebel, Korena
Giebel, Trevor

Annual Report Season 2002/2003

Giebel, Karl

Gluis, Mark

Gluis, Erika

Gluis, Jake

Gluis, Andrew
Godfrey, Hayley
Goldfinch, Michael
Goldfinch, Susan
Goldfinch, Benjamin
Goldiinch, Meghan
Goldy, Christopher
Golsby, Alana
Gordon, Scott
Gordon, Kellie
Gordon, Juiie
Grainger, Jake
Gray, Paul

Gray, Michelle
Gray, Thomas
Gray, Caitlyn
Greer, Laura
Gregory, Natasha
Guley, David
Guley, Sharon
Hall, John
Hancock, Hayley
Hancock, James
Hann, George
Hanton, Jarred
Harris, Trevor
Harris, Frank
Harvey, Brett
Hastings, Julie
Hauxwell, Leah
Hauxwell, Kay
Hegarty, Jeffery
Hegarty, Kathleen
Higgs, Gregory
Higgs, Judith
Higgs, Graham (ANDY)
Hilhorst, Peter
Hobbs, Katherine
Hodgen, lan
Hodgen, Caitlin
Hodgen, Ella
Howse, Nathan
Howse, Paul
Howse, Rosemary
Hughes, Kimberley
Hunt, Joshua
Ingham, Mary-Anne
Jaensch, Tracy
Johns, Anita
Johns, Brian

Jolly, David
Juhrmann, Hannah
Kalb, Chris
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Registered Members - Season 2002-2003

Keily, Nathanael Nieass, Mark

Kelty, Karyn Nowakowski, Stanislaw
Keyser, Melissa Nowakowski, Stefan
Klotz, Rolf Olesinski, Stefan
Lavender, Erin Olesinski, Aisha
Lehmann, Brant Olesinski, Yvonne
Liersch, Kate Olesinski, Richard
Linden, Simon Osborne, Rebecca
Lohse, Michael Parkinson, Adam
Lohse, Aaron Peel, Michael
Long, Brad Philps, Debra
Lowery, Andrew Pitcher, Ashley
Lowery, Andrea Pitcher, Christine
Lowery, Christopher Pitcher, Jack
Lyons, Beau Pitcher, Justin
Lyons, Karen Price, Geoffrey
Lyons, Kylie Price, Maree
Lyons, Adam Pummeroy, David
Maloney, Daniel Puplett, Keir
Maloney, Heather Puplett, Janet
Martin, Rachel Puplett, Tara
Martin, Emily Randall, Shane
Martin, Sarah Randall, David
Martin, Raymond Rawson, Jacqueline
Martin Snr, Raymond Rawson, Megan
Mayo AM, Robert Rawson, Renee
Mceaul, Matthew Raymond, Ashlee
Mcgaffin, Jason Reddaway, Stephen
Mclntyre, Dianne Richardson, Brigitte
Mcintyre, Kelie Richardson, David
Mcintyre, Leonard Riches, Jennifer
Mclntyre, Emma Roberson, Lee
McKenzie, Meredith Robertson, Alastair
Mckewen, Amelia Rudd, Malcolm
Mckewen, Deborah Rudd, Joshua
Mckewen, John Russell, Toby
Mckewen, Michael Ryan, Zachary
Mcpherson, Joel Schultz, Michael
Milloss, Sandor - Scott, Renee

Mills, Gina 2% ./¢ / g Smallwood, Terrence
Mills, Lyndon Smith, Stephen
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Mills, Joshua Smith, Thomas
Mitchell, Michelle Smith, John
Morgan, John Softley, Liana
Morgan, Michelle Softley, Hannah
Morgan, Robert Softley, Jordan
Morgan, Scott Softley, Maegen
Mugridge, Karen Softley, Shannon
Mullins, Christopher South, Dale
Nearmy, Travis South, Lioy
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Nieass, Samue! Talbot-Male, Luke
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Taylor, Anthony
Thiele, Jessie
Thiele, Madeline
Thomas, Lahnee
Thomas, Joseph
Thomas, Danieka
Thomas, Jye
Thomas, Andrew
Thompson, Emma
Thomson, Dale
Thomson, Neil
Treacy, John
Valente, David
Vandersluys, Rachel
Warriner, Levi
Warriner, Stacey
Watt, David

Watt, Kevin

Watt, June

Watt, Karina
Webster, Mark
Webster, Bowen
Webster, Carol
Webster, Jess
Whitehorn, Peter
Whitford, Andrew
Whitford, Adam
Whitford, Kerryn
Whitford, Megan
Whitmee, Jennifer
Whitmee, Matthew
Whitmee, Craig
Whitmee, Daniel
Whitmee, Mark
Wilkins, Zoe
Wilkins, Mark
Wilkins, Matthew
Williams, Paris
Willoughby, Stasia
Wix, Derek

Wix, Isobel

Wix, Ashleigh
Wix, Tegan
Wood, Melinda
Wright, Andrina
Wright, Sam
Yates, David
Young, Elizabeth
Young, Michael
Young, Nicole
Young, Megan
Zygmant, Ann

page 64




